
 

WTRY Broadcast Schedule Regular Meetings, Wednesday, 6:00 p.m. and 11:00 p.m. Study Meetings, Wednesday, 3:00 p.m. 

 PLANNING COMMISSION 
 MEETING AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETING 
 
 

John J. Tagle, Chair, Donald Edmunds, Vice Chair 
Michael W. Hutson, Edward Kempen, Tom Krent, Philip Sanzica 

Gordon Schepke, Robert Schultz and Thomas Strat 
   
July 9, 2013 7:00 P.M. Council Chambers 
   

 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – June 25, 2013 Special/Study Meeting 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – For Items Not on the Current Agenda 
 

REZONING REQUEST 
 
5. PUBLIC HEARING - REZONING APPLICATION (File Number Z 744) – Proposed Belleclaire 

Condominiums, East side of Rochester, North of Wattles, South side of Lamb (part of 4210 
Rochester), Section 14, From R-1C (One Family Residential) District to RT (One Family 
Attached Residential) District 

 
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 

 
6. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 986) – Proposed MJR Theatres Troy 

Grand Cinema 16, Southeast Corner of Maple and Livernois (100 E Maple), Section 34, 
Currently Zoned MR (Maple Road) District 

 
SITE CONDOMINIUM DEVELOPMENT 

 
7. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW – Proposed Adria Estates Site Condominium, 7 

units/lots, East side of Rochester, South of Square Lake, Section 11, Currently Zoned R-1C 
(One Family Residential) District 

 
OTHER BUSINESS 

 
8. PUBLIC COMMENTS – For Items on Current Agenda 
 
9. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENTS 
 
ADJOURN 
 
NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk by e-mail at 

clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt will be made to make 
reasonable accommodations. 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3364 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 

mailto:clerk@ci.troy.mi.us�


PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT JUNE 25, 2013 
  
 
 

1 
 

Vice Chair Edmunds called the Special/Study meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission 
to order at 7:00 p.m. on June 25, 2013 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Donald Edmunds John J. Tagle 
Michael W. Hutson 
Edward Kempen 
Tom Krent 
Philip Sanzica 
Gordon Schepke 
Robert Schultz 
Thomas Strat 
 
Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Frank Boudon, Student Representative 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2013-06-050 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Schepke 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as prepared. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Tagle 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2013-06-051 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the June 11, 2013 Regular meeting as 
published. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Tagle 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT JUNE 25, 2013 
  
 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items not on the Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 

5. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBA) REPORT 
 
There was no Zoning Board of Appeals meeting this month. 

 
6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT 

 
Mr. Savidant gave a report on the June 19, 2013 Downtown Development Authority 
meeting. 

 
7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 

 
Mr. Savidant publically apologized to the business owner of United Flooring at 3806 
Rochester Road and announced the flooring company is open for business.  The 
planning report prepared for the proposed 1-800-Mini Storage facility at 3846 Rochester 
Road incorrectly stated that the current use of that parcel was vacant and formerly 
United Flooring.  Using that report as a resource, an article in the Troy Times printed the 
incorrect information; subsequently the business owner received several telephone calls 
with concerns that the business was closing. 
 
Mr. Savidant announced the department received a Preliminary Site Plan application for 
the proposed MJR Theatres. 
 
 

SITE CONDOMINIUM DEVELOPMENT 
 
8. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW – Proposed Cedar Pines Woods Site 

Condominium, 8 units/lots, East side of Crooks, South of Benjamin (6622 Crooks), 
Section 4, Currently Zoned R-1B (One Family Residential) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle reviewed the Preliminary Site Plan application and addressed specific 
concerns relating to the landscape buffer, the road adjacent to single family homes and the 
configuration of Lots 6 and 7.  He recommended the applicant consider site arrangement 
alternatives to address the incompatibility with and negative impact upon adjacent 
properties.  Mr. Carlisle suggested options such as utilizing the cluster option, removing a 
number of lots and/or making the road private. 
 
The applicant, Bruce Michael of Trowbridge Companies, was present.  Mr. Michael 
addressed the landscape buffer, sidewalk requirements, location of road and the 
configuration of Lot 6.  He indicated that he met with four adjacent homeowners who 
responded to a flyer notifying residents of the proposed development. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT JUNE 25, 2013 
  
 
 

3 
 

Vice Chair Edmunds opened the floor for public comment. 
 
The following persons spoke in opposition of the development as proposed. 

• Daniel Pratt, 847 Benjamin 
• Don Pratt, 3031 Albany 
• Joel Pumphrey, 6616 Glendale 
• Paul Eichbrecht, 6605 Glendale 
• Paul Pitts, 6617 Glendale 
• Bob Solak, 879 Benjamin 
• Anil Sethi, 831 Benjamin 

 
The floor was closed for public comment. 
 
There was discussion on: 
• Challenging site to develop. 
• Landscape buffer. 
• Street location. 
• Retention pond, capacity to share. 
• Stormwater management. 
• Cluster development option. 
• Lots 6 and 7. 
• Adverse impact on adjoining or nearby properties. 
 
Ms. Bluhm addressed approval of an application that appears to meet all Zoning 
Ordinance requirements but might not meet the intent of the Zoning Ordinance and has 
potential to negatively impact the surrounding neighbors. 
 
Mr. Michael requested to postpone the item so consideration can be given to developing 
the site utilizing the cluster option. 
 
Resolution # PC-2013-06-052 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Kempen 
 
RESOLVED, To postpone the item to the August 13, 2013 Regular meeting to allow the 
applicant time to rework the site plan based on feedback and comments of the Planning 
Department, Planning Consultant and Planning Commission. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Tagle 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT JUNE 25, 2013 
  
 
 

4 
 

STUDY ITEMS 
 
9. BIG BEAVER KILMER PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (File Number PUD 010 – 

Proposed Revisions to Residential Portion 
 
Mr. Savidant reviewed the mixed use project and stated the applicant is present this 
evening to seek direction from the Planning Commission on modifying the design of the 
residential portion of the development. 
 
Jim Clark of Robertson Brothers and Cary Gitre, the original developer, gave a 
presentation on the proposed modification to the residential portion.  Three residential 
units would be added.  The units would have a smaller layout and urban style 
architecture.  Mr. Clark said this product type has been successful in other locations and 
would attract first time home buyers. 
 
There was discussion on: 
• Outdoor elements of the site (courtyard, fountain, public art, walnut tree). 
• Elevation design (vertical, traditional vs urban, character of site). 
• Parking. 
• Hand count taken on consideration of 17 units (show of 4 hands). 
• Hand count taken on consideration to eliminate Lot 7, 16 units (show of 4 hands). 
 
 

10. ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (File Number ZOTA 245) – Sober Living 
Facilities 
 
Messrs. Savidant and Carlisle briefly reviewed the proposed Zoning Ordinance Text 
Amendment.  
 
Mr. Savidant confirmed that to date sober living facilities are not recognized and licensed 
by the State of Michigan. 
 
Mr. Schultz stated he is not supportive of the proposed amendment. 
 
It was the consensus of the Board to schedule a public hearing for the item.   
 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 

11. PUBLIC COMMENT – For Items on Current Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT JUNE 25, 2013 
  
 
 

5 
 

12. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 
 
There were general Planning Commission comments relating to the following: 
• Sign Ordinance. 
• Checklist for applications. 
• Invitation to City Manager. 
• Transit Center. 
 

 
The Special/Study meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 9:08 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
Donald Edmunds, Vice Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2013 PC Minutes\Draft\2013 06 25 Special Study Meeting_Draft.doc 
 
 



PC 2013.07.09 
  Agenda Item # 5 
 

 
 
 
DATE: July 2, 2013 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: PUBLIC HEARING - REZONING APPLICATION (File Number Z 744) – 

Proposed Belleclaire Condominiums, East side of Rochester, North of 
Wattles, South side of Lamb (part of 4210 Rochester), Section 14, From 
R-1C (One Family Residential) District to RT (One Family Attached 
Residential) District 

 
The applicant, Mondrian Properties Belleclaire LLC, seeks a rezoning of the subject 
parcel from R-1C (One Family Residential) District to RT (One Family Attached 
Residential) District.  The applicant indicated that the rezoning is needed in order to 
bring the site into closer compliance with the Master Plan.   
 
The site is within the Rochester Road classification in the City of Troy Master Plan.  
This classification calls for lower impact uses such as condominiums along the corridor 
frontage between the more intense nodes located at the major road intersections. 
 
Adjacent properties along Rochester Road to the north and south are presently zoned 
RT, as is a parcel to the southwest across Rochester Road. 
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA), the City’s 
Planning Consultant, summarizes the rezoning request.  CWA prepared the report with 
input from various City departments including Planning, Engineering, Public Works and 
Fire.  City Management supports the findings of fact contained in the report and agrees 
with the recommendation.   
 
Please be prepared to discuss this item at the July 9, 2013 Planning Commission 
Regular meeting.  
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. City of Troy Master Plan (excerpt) 
3. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 

 
G:\REZONING REQUESTS\Z 744  Belleclaire Condominiums  Sec 14\PC Memo 07 09 2013.doc 



PROPOSED RESOLUTION 
 
 
REZONING APPLICATION (File Number Z 744) – Proposed Belleclaire Condominiums, 
East side of Rochester, North of Wattles, South side of Lamb (part of 4210 Rochester), 
Section 14, From R-1C (One Family Residential) District to RT (One Family Attached 
Residential) District 
 
Resolution # PC-2013-07- 
Moved by:  
Seconded by:  
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends to the City Council 
that the R-1C to RT rezoning request, located on the east side of Rochester Road, north 
of Wattles, south side of Lamb Road, part of 4210 Rochester Road, in Section 14, being 
approximately 1.084 acres in size, be approved. 
 
Yes:  
Absent:  
 
MOTION CARRIED / FAILED 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\REZONING REQUESTS\Z 744  Belleclaire Condominiums  Sec 14\Proposed PC Resolution 07 09 2013.doc 



4210 Rochester (part of), Z 744

1: 1,216

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1010203 203Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

5/30/2013

Legend:



4210 Rochester (part of), Z 744

1: 1,216

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1010203 203Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

5/30/2013

Legend:
Form Based Zoning (Current)

(PUD) Planned Unit Development

(CF) Community Facilities District

(EP) Environmental Protection District

(BB) Big Beaver Road (Form Based)

(MR) Maple Road (Form Based)

(NN) Neighborhood Nodes (A-U)

(CB) Community Business

(GB) General Business

(IB) Integrated Industrial Business District

(O) Office Building District

(OM) Office Mixed Use

(P) Vehicular Parking District

(R-1A) One Family Residential District

(R-1B) One Family Residential District

(R-1C) One Family Residential District

(R-1D) One Family Residential District

(R-1E) One Family Residential District

(RT) One Family Attached Residential District

(MF) Multi-Family Residential

(MHP) Manufactured Housing

(UR) Urban Residential

(RC) Research Center District

(PV) Planned Vehicle Sales



103

CITY OF TROY MASTER PLAN

CHAPTER 9: LAND PATTERNS

Rochester Road: 

Green Corridor

Regional model for a green corridor• 
A strong focus on access management• 
Heightened emphasis on strong stormwater • 
management techniques
Retail catering to regional traffi  c• 
Innovative site design techniques applied • 
through PUD use to allow for redevelopment 
for shallow lots

Rochester Road carries high volumes of traffi  c 
causing backups at intersections.  The abutting 
development pattern from Big Beaver Road 
north to Long Lake Road is a continuous row of 
highway-oriented commercial uses.  North of 
Long Lake Road, the land use pattern evolves, 
becoming a mix of commercial and offi  ce near 
the intersections and older single-family homes 
and multiple-family complexes in between.     

If Rochester Road is to have a defi ned 

role and pleasing character in the City, it 

must undergo a signifi cant transformation 

over time.  Ultimately, the Rochester Road 
Corridor will become a regional showcase 
for eff ective stormwater management and 
enhancement of the natural environment, while 
encouraging a combination of high-quality 
land uses.   Eff ective landscaping focused on 

native plantings, and improved land use and 
access management along Rochester will create 
a green corridor that provides a high level 
of service for motorists, and which provides 
an eff ective natural buff er between high 
traffi  c volumes and people visiting adjacent 
properties.  The creation of this green corridor 
would occur primarily in the right-of-way along 
road frontages and in the median of a future 
boulevard.  

While the emphasis on innovative 

stormwater management is specifi cally called 

on for the Rochester Road Corridor, new 

low-impact techniques are to be encouraged 

elsewhere throughout the City of Troy.  As 
noted in Chapter 7, innovative stormwater 
management is a priority for the community.  
Rochester Road will play an important role in 
this City-wide initiative by proving a regional 
showcase for such techniques.

New construction along the corridor may 
include detention and retention basins 
that work together from site-to-site with 
other features to create a continuous, linear 
landscape feature.  By connecting properties, 
the basins create visual relief from traffi  c.  
Low impact development methods will 

be used throughout the corridor to fi lter 

stormwater runoff .   Rochester Road will also be 
characterized by eff ective new signage, high-
quality lighting, and eff ective, complementary 
site and architectural design. 

Uses along Rochester Road will include a 
variety of mixed uses, established in a “pulsing” 
pattern where the most intense mixed-use or 
exclusively non-residential development will 
occur near the Neighborhood Nodes situated 
along its main intersections.  Lower-impact 
uses, such as small scale retail or condominiums 
should be encouraged along the corridor 
frontage between these nodes.

ROCHESTER ROAD



104 CHAPTER 9: LAND PATTERNS

DESIGN CONCEPT

Commercial strip development should be • 
limited and gradually replaced with mixed 
use.

Commercial development should be • 
encouraged to expand in the form of dense 
multi-story mixed-use concentrations 
at major intersections.  Concentrations 
are limited to within 1,000 feet of the 
intersection.  

The areas between nodes should develop as • 
lower-rise offi  ce and multiple-family.    The 
height diff erences encourage a visual “pulse.”

SITE DESIGN ATTRIBUTES

Parking areas should be within rear yards • 
or interior parts of the site.  A single row of 
parking may be appropriate in front and 
exterior side yards in limited applications.

Parking will connect to adjacent sites, • 
eventually linking several developments 
with a rear access lane.  The number of 
drives connecting to Rochester Road should 
be minimized.

Defi ned internal walks will connect the • 
businesses and buildings together.

Internal walks will be connected to the • 
public sidewalk system.

Buildings will be separated from street traffi  c • 
by a greenbelt or sculptural storm water 
detention basin. 

Height and size of signage will be reduced • 
to contain visual clutter.

BUILDING DESIGN ATTRIBUTES

The height at nodes will be multi-story not • 
exceeding four stories.       

The height between nodes should not • 
exceed two stories.

Ground level stories should be, at a • 
minimum, twelve feet in height; with large 
expanses of transparent glass at intersection 
nodes.  

Fenestration for the ground level of • 
buildings in nodes will be accentuated 
through the use of awnings, overhangs or 
trim detailing.  

Design for a Rain Garden in Troy; City of Troy

Lovell Pond in Troy; an example of an innovative, urban 
stormwater basin; Photo by Jennifer Lawson



 
 

 Date: June 28, 2013 
 
 

 Rezoning Analysis   
For 

City of Troy, Michigan 
 
 
 

Applicant: Joseph Maniaci 
  
Project Name: Belleclaire Condominiums 
 
Location: 4120 Rochester Road (northwest portion) 
 
Current Zoning: R-1C, Single Family Residential District 
 
Action Requested: To rezone northwest 1.1 acres of Tax Parcel #20-14-351-083 from R-1C 

to RT, One-Family Attached Residential 
 
Required Information: As noted in review. 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The purpose of this analysis is to assist the City in determining the appropriateness of rezoning the 
northwest 1.1 acres of 4120 Rochester Road from R-1C, Single Family Residential to RT, One-Family 
Attached Residential.  The rezoning would allow development of a nine (9) unit attached single-family 
development at the southeast corner of Rochester Road and Lamb Drive.  This site was formerly 
developed as a nursery containing an existing building, shed and greenhouse.  The eastern portion of 
the site was recently approved for a nine (9) unit single-family residential development (Belleclaire 
Estates).   
 
While a site plan was submitted by the applicant, site plan approval is not part of this application.  A 
complete site plan application will be submitted by the applicant if the rezoning is granted by the City 
Council.   
 
 
 
 
 



Belleclaire Condominiums 
June 28, 2013 

 2 

Location of Subject Property: 
 
East side of Rochester Road and south side of Lamb Drive. 

 
 
 

 
 
Size of Subject Property: 
 
The parcel is 1.1 net acres in area: 
 
Proposed Uses of Subject Parcel: 

Nine (9) attached, single family homes.     
 
Current Use of Subject Property: 

The subject property is currently vacant 
 
Current Zoning: 

The property is currently zoned R-1C, One-family Residential District.  

Area to be rezoned 

Approved 9-Unit 
Belleclaire Estates 



Belleclaire Condominiums 
June 28, 2013 

 3 

 
MASTER PLAN  
 
The subject site lies in the Rochester Road future land use category, on the edge of the Single-Family 
Residential category. The intent of the Rochester Road future land use category is described in the 
Master Plan as follows: 
 

Rochester Road carries high volumes of traffic causing backups at intersections.  The abutting 
development pattern from Big Beaver Road north to Long Lake Road is a continuous row of 
highway-oriented commercial uses.  North of Long Lake Road, the land use pattern evolves, 
becoming a mix of commercial and office near the intersections and older single-family homes 
and multiple-family complexes in between.      
 
Uses along Rochester Road will include a variety of mixed uses, established in a “pulsing” pattern 
where the most intense mixed-use or exclusively non-residential development will occur near the 
Neighborhood Nodes situated along its main intersections.  Lower-impact uses, such as small 
scale retail or condominiums should be encouraged along the corridor frontage between these 
nodes. 

 
The Rochester Road category is designed to have “soft edges,” that is, it does not closely follow parcel 
lines and is intended to be applied to a wide variety of sites having access to Rochester Road.  The use of 
this site as attached residential uses will provide an appropriate transition between Rochester Road and 
the adjacent single-family residential neighborhood. The proposed rezoning to RT is consistent with the 
overall goals of the Master Plan and the specific recommendations for this area.   
 
Items to be Addressed: None. 
 
ZONING and LAND USE 
 
The zoning, land use and Master Plan designations for the surrounding parcels are shown in the table 
below:  
 

 Zoning Master Plan Land Use 

North R-T, Residential Attached Rochester Road Single-family attached homes 

South R-T, Residential Attached Rochester Road Single-family attached homes 

East R-1C, One-Family Residential Single Family Residential Single-family homes 

West R-1C, One-Family Residential  Rochester Road Single-family homes 

 



Belleclaire Condominiums 
June 28, 2013 

 4 

 
 
 
The stated intent in the Zoning Ordinance of the R-1C District is as follows “…The Master Plan recognizes 
that single-family residential neighborhoods are vital components of the City, and comprise the majority 
of the land area within the City. The intent of the R-1A through R-1E Districts is to provide areas for 
single-family dwellings with the primary distinction being a range of densities, implemented through 
varying lot sizes. The R-1A through R-1E Districts are further intended to preserve and improve upon the 
quality of residential neighborhoods while permitting a limited number of other compatible uses which 
support residential neighborhoods.” 
 
The R-1C District permits a narrow range of uses compatible with, or dedicated to, residential purposes.  
 
The proposed RT District allows for two-family and attached single-family dwellings in addition to the 
narrow range of uses compatible with or dedicated to residential purposes.  The RT district is designed 
to permit attached residential dwellings which may serve as a transition between high intensity or non-
residential areas and low density residential areas.   The RT District differs from the existing R-1C 
classification only in that it allows for two-family and attached single-family dwellings. 
 
The subject site is surrounded by attached single-family and traditional single-family residential 
development.  The proposed RT zoning district will provide a transition area from the Rochester Road 
corridor to the neighboring single-family residential developments to the east.  We find the proposed 
rezoning request complies with the surrounding zoning and land uses. 
 
Items to be Addressed: None. 
 
 
 
 

Subject Site 



Belleclaire Condominiums 
June 28, 2013 

 5 

TRAFFIC IMPACT AND SITE ACCESS 
 
The proposed rezoning would allow development of a nine (9) unit attached single-family condominium 
building and associated site improvements.  This type of development will result in minimal daily trips, 
and will not negatively impact traffic patterns.   
 
Items to be Addressed: None. 
 
STANDARDS OF REVIEW 
 
Section 16.03 C. states that a rezoning may only be approved upon a finding and determination that all 
of the following are satisfied: 
 

1. The proposed rezoning is consistent with the Master Plan.  If the current zoning is in material 
conflict with the Master Plan, such conflict is due to one of the following: 

a. A change in City policy since the Master Plan was adopted. 
b. A change in conditions since the Master Plan was adopted. 
c. An error in the Master Plan. 

2. The proposed rezoning will not cause nor increase any non-conformity. 

3. Public services and facilities affected by a proposed development will be capable of 
accommodating service and facility loads caused by use of the development. 

4. The rezoning will not impact public health, safety, or welfare. 

5. The rezoning will ensure compatibility with adjacent uses of land. 

The rezoning of the subject site to RT is in compliance with the City of Troy Master Plan.  Further, it is 
consistent with the development pattern of this area of the City, and will not be a detriment to the 
public health, safety or welfare, and will not burden public services and facilities. 

Items to be Addressed: None. 
 
SITE PLAN COMMENTS 
 
While a review of the site plan is not part of the rezoning application review process, we note the 
following issues should be considered by the applicant for the future site plan submittal: 
 

1. Confirmation that the westerly dwelling unit will face Rochester Road, providing a street 
presence. 

2. Consolidate curb cuts.  
3. A rear yard is provided along the east property line, and a side yard along the south property 

line distancing the proposed development from the single-family development to the east. 
 
 
 



Belleclaire Condominiums 
June 28, 2013 

 6 

SUMMARY 
 
We find the proposed rezoning request is consistent with the Master Plan and complies with the 
surrounding zoning and land uses.  We recommend approval of the proposed rezoning of the northwest 
portion of Parcel #20-14-351-083 from R-1C, One Family Residential to RT, One Family Attached. 
   

   
   
#225-02-1318 
 
Cc: Joe Maniaci via JManiaci@mondrianproperties.com 
 Horizon Engineering via nrobinson@horizoneng.net 
 

 

mailto:JManiaci@mondrianproperties.com
mailto:nrobinson@horizoneng.net


P.O. Box 1821 58 
Shelby Twp., MI48318HOR-IZC)N 

Phone 586.453.8097 
ENGINEERING LLC Fax 586.580.0053 

May 23,2013 

Planning Department 
City of Troy 
500 West Big Beaver Road 
Troy, Michigan 48084 

Re: 	 Rezoning Request for "Belleclaire Condominiums" 
Part of #4210 Rochester Road 

Dear City of Troy Planning Department: 

Attached to this letter please find the following items: 

• One (1) Rezoning Request Application. 
• One (1) Rezoning Application Checklist. 
• One (1) Certified Topographical (Boundary) Survey. 
• One (1) Site Plan & Rezoning Plan. 
• One (1) CD containing PDF copies of the above items. 
• Two (2) checks ($1,800 Rezoning Request Fee and $1 ,500 Escrow Fee). 

These materials are being submitted for your review pursuant to placement on a 
Planning Commission agenda for a Rezoning Request for a part of the property 
located at #4210 Rochester Road and as described on the enclosed Site Plan & 
Rezoning Plan. 

The subject property is currently zoned R-1 C, one-family residential district. An 
application for Site Condominium review has been filed with the City for the 
easterly portion of. the property to be developed as zoned into a one-family 
residential site condominium (proposed "Belleclaire Estates"). 

The balance of the property, being the westerly portion and the subject of the 
enclosed Rezoning Application, is proposed to be developed as a one-family 
attached residential condominium, which requires rezoning from the R-1 C district 
to the RT district. 

Though zoned R-1 C, the property has historically been used as a commercial 
operation for landscaping and nursery sales and services. Redeveloping as an 
attached condominium reduces the intensity of the use and brings the site into 
closer conformity to the City's Master Plan which generally calls for lower-impact 
uses, such as condominiums, along the Rochester Road corridor between the 
higher-intensity commercial nodes located at the main roadway intersections. 



May 23,2013 
Planning Department, City of Troy 
Re: Rezoning Request for "Belleclaire Condominiums" 

Neighboring developments to the north and south are zoned RT and developed 
as one-family attached condominiums. This property currently interrupts an 
otherwise contiguous district. By rezoning from R-1 C to RT and redeveloping 
from a commercial operation to condominiums the property becomes more 
harmonious with surrounding developments and the neighborhood in general, 
and provides a more acceptable transition in use and intensity between 
Rochester Road and the single family R-1 C district to the east. 

Your consideration of our request is greatly appreciated. Please do not hesitate 
to contact me if you have any questions or concerns. 

Nathan P. Robinson, P.E. 
President 
nrobinson@horizoneng.net 

cc.: Joseph Maniaci, Mondrian Properties 

attachments 

mailto:nrobinson@horizoneng.net






  PC 2013.07.09 
  Agenda Item # 6 
 

 
 
DATE: July 2, 2013 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 986) – Proposed MJR 

Theatres Troy Grand Cinema 16, Southeast Corner of Maple and Livernois (100 E 
Maple), Section 34, Currently Zoned MR (Maple Road) District 

 
 
The petitioner MJR Theatres submitted the above referenced Preliminary Site Plan Approval 
application for a 16-cinema theater within the MR Maple Road District.  A vacant K-Mart building 
and large parking lot presently sits on the site. 
 
The Planning Commission is responsible for granting Preliminary Site Plan Approval for this 
item. 
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA), the City’s Planning 
Consultant, summarizes the project.  CWA prepared the report with input from various City 
departments including Planning, Engineering, Public Works and Fire.  City Management 
supports the findings of fact contained in the report and the recommendations included therein. 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 

 
 
 
G:\SITE PLANS\SP 986  MJR Theatres Troy Grand Cinema 16  Sec 34\SP-986 PC Memo 07 09 2013.docx 



PROPOSED RESOLUTION 
 
 
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 986) – Proposed MJR Theatres Troy 
Grand Cinema 16, Southeast Corner of Maple and Livernois (100 E Maple), Section 34, 
Currently Zoned MR (Maple Road) District 
 
 
Resolution # PC-2013-07- 
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
 
RESOLVED, The Planning Commission hereby approves a reduction in the total number of 
required parking spaces for the proposed MJR Theatres Troy Grand Cinema 16 to 770 
when a total of 1,067 spaces are required on the site based on the off-street parking space 
requirements for movie theaters.  This 297-space reduction maintains a ratio of 1 space per 
4 seats which meets industry standards and is sufficient to meet parking demands on 
similar sites in Michigan, as described in a parking study submitted by the petitioner.  This 
reduction meets the standards of Section 13.06; and, 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, pursuant to Article 8 of the 
Zoning Ordinance, as requested for the proposed MJR Theatres Troy Grand Cinema 16, 
located on the southeast corner of Maple and Livernois (100 E Maple), Section 34, within the 
MR (Maple Road) district, be granted, subject to the following: 
 

1. Install right-in/right-out traffic divider at the westernmost entrance along Maple Road 
2. Provide an 8-foot sidewalk along Maple and Livernois 
3. Increase internal pedestrian spine sidewalk to 6-feet 
4. Provide tree preservation plan  
5. Submit fixtures and detailed Photometric Plan 
6. Provide parking lot screening along Livernois through a hedge row or screen wall 

 
 ) or 
 
(denied, for the following reasons:  ) or 
 
(postponed, for the following reasons:  ) 
 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
MOTION CARRIED/FAILED 
 
G:\SITE PLANS\SP 986  MJR Theatres Troy Grand Cinema 16  Sec 34\Proposed PC Resolution 07 09 2013.doc 



MJR THEATRES, SP 986

1: 2,523

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

2100420 420Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

6/21/2013

Legend:



MJR THEATRES, SP 986

1: 2,775

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

2310463 463Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

6/21/2013

Legend:
Form Based Zoning (Current)

(PUD) Planned Unit Development

(CF) Community Facilities District

(EP) Environmental Protection District

(BB) Big Beaver Road (Form Based)

(MR) Maple Road (Form Based)

(NN) Neighborhood Nodes (A-U)

(CB) Community Business

(GB) General Business

(IB) Integrated Industrial Business District

(O) Office Building District

(OM) Office Mixed Use

(P) Vehicular Parking District

(R-1A) One Family Residential District

(R-1B) One Family Residential District

(R-1C) One Family Residential District

(R-1D) One Family Residential District

(R-1E) One Family Residential District

(RT) One Family Attached Residential District

(MF) Multi-Family Residential

(MHP) Manufactured Housing

(UR) Urban Residential

(RC) Research Center District

(PV) Planned Vehicle Sales



 
 

605 S. Main Street, Ste. 1 
Ann Arbor, MI  48104 
 
(734) 662-2200 
(734) 662-1935 Fax 

 
 Date:  July 2, 2013 

  
 

Preliminary Site Plan Review 
For 

City of Troy, Michigan 
 
 
 
 
Project Name: MJR Theatre  
 
Plan Date: June 14, 2013 
 
Location: Southeast corner of Maple Road and Livernois Road 
 
Zoning: Maple Road Form Based District 
 
Action Requested: Site Plan Approval 
 
Required Information: Deficiencies noted 
 
PROJECT AND SITE DESCRIPTION 
 
The applicant proposes to develop a 16-screen, 3,200 seat movie theatre development at the southeast 
corner of Maple Road and Livernois Road.   The 12.4 acre parcel is the site of a former Kmart store.  The 
existing Kmart building will be demolished as part of the site improvements.    The adjacent Subway and 
Bank of America that also front on Maple Road will remain with no changes their site.   
 
The site is zoned Maple Road Form Based District.  A theatre is a permitted use for this site type in the 
district. The building placement complies with Maple Road Form Based District building placement 
requirements.   
 
 
 
 
 
 



MJR Theatre 
July 2, 2013 

2 

 
 
 
Location of Subject Property: 
 
Southeast corner of Maple Road and Livernois Road 
 
 

 
 
Size of Subject Property: 
 
12.4 acres in area 
 
Proposed Uses of Subject Parcel: 
 
The applicant proposes to develop a 16-screen, 3,200 seat movie theatre 
 
Current Use of Subject Property: 
 
The subject property is improved with a vacant Kmart store 



MJR Theatre 
July 2, 2013 

3 

Current Zoning: 
 
The property is zoned Maple Road Form-based District 
 
Surrounding Property Details 
 

Direction Zoning Use 
North Maple Road Form Based District Commercial  
South Maple Road Form Based District Industrial  
East IB, Integrated Business District Industrial  
West City of Clawson Single-family residential 

 
MASTER PLAN 
 
The site is located in the Maple Road Corridor classification of the Master Plan.  A theatre use for this 
site is the type of new land use that is encouraged in the Corridor.  The theatre is a significant 
development and has the potential to encourage redevelopment for surrounding properties.  While the 
use is desired, a key feature of the Maple Road Corridor is an emphasis on quality building and site 
design.  Specifically, proper building siting and design creativity with regard to materials and 
architectural style is encouraged.   The desire for design and architectural quality is reflected in the 
building placement and design requirements for Maple Road.  The proposed development is consistent 
with the Master Plan. 
 
Items to be Addressed:   None 
 
SITE ARRANGEMENT 
 
The site is located within the Maple Road Form-based district.  Regulations for this district are set forth 
in Section 5.05 of the Zoning Ordinance.  Development within the Form-based district is predicated on 
placing the building at property line to engage the street, and to create attractive streetscapes and 
pedestrian spaces.  
 
The placement and orientation along Livernois Road is important for both the City of Troy as well as the 
applicant.  This will be the gateway development as one enters Troy from the south.  For the applicant, 
Livernois Road is a well-traveled commercially oriented arterial and offers the highest visibility to the 
development.  The applicant has placed the building within the allowable 60-foot build-to-line for 
Building Form B and has added additional architectural details along the Livernois Road elevation.   
 
Due to existing Bank of American and Subway buildings, the applicant is not able to place the building 
along Maple Road.   However, the applicant has provided a high quality Maple Road elevation that 
meets the form-based design standard requirements, and has provided a pedestrian spine along the 
entire length of their parking lot to provide safe pedestrian access from Maple Road.    
 
Items to be Addressed:   None 
 
 
 



MJR Theatre 
July 2, 2013 

4 

AREA, WIDTH, HEIGHT, SETBACKS 
 
Required and Provided Dimensions: 
 
The site is being developed as Building Form B, which is a permitted building form.  Table 5.03.B1 
establishes the dimensional requirements for the Building Form B: 
 

 
Building Form-B permits the building to be placed at a maximum of 60-feet in order to provide a drive-
aisle.   The parking adjacent to Livernois must be screened.   
 
Items to be Addressed: None   
 
TRAFFIC, SITE ACCESS AND CIRCULATION 
 
Traffic 
 
The applicant submitted a traffic study that notes that the peak hours of operation occur on Friday 
nights, Saturdays and Sundays, and do not coincide with peak traffic on Maple and Livernois Road.  The 
traffic study has been reviewed by the City’s Traffic Engineering Consultant, whose letter is included in 
the packet.  The Consultant agrees with the applicants study in regards to traffic impact.  
 
Vehicular access and Circulation: 
 
The site will be accessed of two (2) existing curb cuts off Maple Road and two (2) existing curb cuts off 
Livernois Road.  The City’s Traffic Engineering Consultant recommends that due to the proximity of the 
Livernois/Maple intersection, the westernmost drive along Maple Road be right-in/right-out only.   The 
City requests a right-in/right-out traffic divider at this entrance.   
 
Cross Access 
 

  Required Provided Compliance 
Front (Livernois Road) 60 foot build-to-

line 
60 foot build-to-line Compiles 

Side  NA NA Complies 

Rear Yard 30 feet Exceeds 30 feet Complies 

Open Space 15 percent The applicant is exceeding the 
15% requirement  

Complies 

Building Height Minimum 24 feet 
Maximum 72 feet 

52 feet at highest point of flat 
roof 

Complies 

Parking Not located in 
front yard + 

screened 

Not located in front yard  Parking location Complies 
but parking adjacent to 

Livernois needs additional 
screening.  See design 

standards section 



MJR Theatre 
July 2, 2013 

5 

There are existing cross access easements with the Bank of America site that are reflected in the site 
plan.  If the Subway site were to redevelop we would require cross access between the two properties.   
 
Pedestrian access:  
 
There is an existing 5-foot sidewalk along Maple Road and Livernois Road.  Along major arterials, the 
City requirement for sidewalk is an 8-foot width.  The applicant is required to replace the sidewalk along 
their portion of Maple Road and Livernois Road with an 8-foot wide sidewalk.  As for the portion of the 
sidewalk adjacent to the Subway, the City will complete the sidewalk to that corner so that an 8-foot 
wide sidewalk is provided to the Maple and Livernois intersection.   
 
As noted, the applicant has added a 5-foot wide pedestrian spine from Maple Road within a landscaped 
area.  The width of this sidewalk should be increased to 6-feet.   
 
Items to be Addressed: 1). Install right-in/right-out traffic divider at the westernmost entrance along 
Maple Road; 2). Provide 8-foot sidewalk along Maple and Livernois; and 3). Increase pedestrian spine 
sidewalk to 6-feet.  
 
PARKING 
 
For theatre uses, Section 13.06.G of the Zoning Ordinance requires:  
 
 Required Provided 
Theatre: 
1 space per 3 seats 

3200 seats= 1,067 spaces 770 spaces  

   
Barrier Free 17 18 
Bicycle Parking 2 2 
Loading 0 1 
Total 1,067 + 2 bicycle 770 spaces + 2 bicycle 
 
The applicant is seeking a parking deviation of 297 spaces.   The 770 spaces provided is a parking ratio of 
1 space per 4 seats.   
 
The Planning Commission is able to grant a parking deviation provided that the applicant supply 
evidence that the site provides a sufficient number of parking spaces to accommodate the use.  Parking 
for movie theatres is based on maximum occupancy at all screens.  However, due to staggered start 
times there is no single-point of the day with heavy parking demand and thus the theatre does not fill to 
100% occupancy.  The applicant has submitted a parking study that finds that 1,067 spaces is 
unnecessary and would over park the site.   The Traffic Consultant finds that based on evidence 
submitted by the applicant, 770 spaces are sufficient.   
  
Items to be Addressed:  None 
 
LANDSCAPING 
 



MJR Theatre 
July 2, 2013 

6 

The applicant has provided a landscape plan.  The plan provides all necessary calculations regarding 
greenbelt, street trees, and parking lot landscaping requirements.   
 

 Required: Provided: Compliance: 
Street Trees: The Ordinance 
requires that the greenbelt 
shall be landscaped with a 
minimum of one (1) deciduous 
tree for every thirty (30) lineal 
feet, or fraction thereof, of 
frontage abutting a public 
road right-of-way.   

Maple:  13 4 new and 9 
existing  
 

Confirm that existing trees 
can be preserved and 
counted towards 
requirement Livernois: 20 10 new and  10 

existing  

Site landscaping: A minimum 
of twenty percent (20%) of the 
site area shall be comprised of 
landscape material. 

20% (can include 
hard and 
landscape area) 

24% landscaping The applicant is applying the 
existing detention area 
towards landscape area.  
Due to the increased tree 
planting around basin this is 
permitted.  

Parking Lot Landscaping:  1 
tree for every 8 parking 
spaces.  Trees may be located 
adjacent to parking lot with 
Planning Commission 
approval.   

97 trees  106 trees Compliant 

 
Trash Enclosure: 
 
Trash facilities are internal and will be accessed from the rear loading area of the building.      
 
Items to be Addressed:  Provide tree preservation plan as part of final site plan submittal.  
 
PHOTOMETRICS 
 
The applicant has submitted a lighting plan but did not include fixture types and light readings 
(photometrics).   Based on notes on the lighting plan the plan appears to meet the standards as set forth 
in Section 13.05 of the Zoning Ordinance.   However, a detailed photometric plan with lighting fixtures 
will need to be submitted as part of the Final Site Plan submittal.     
 
Items to be Addressed:  Submit fixtures and detailed Photometric Plan 
 
DESIGN STANDARDS 
 
Developments within neighborhood nodes must comply with Design Standards outlined in section 
5.06.E.   
 
Building Orientation and Entrance 
 



MJR Theatre 
July 2, 2013 

7 

a. Primary Entrance:  The primary building entrance shall be clearly identifiable and useable and 
located in the front façade parallel to the street.   
 
The theatre’s primary entrance is located on the Maple Road elevation.  The applicant shows 
two doors along the west elevation (Livernois Road), which are to be used only as emergency 
exits.   Based on discussions with the applicant they note that movie theatres have unique 
security needs and multiple accessible doors are a security issue.   Understanding the concern 
about doors and security, the applicant has focused on providing a quality west elevation that 
meets the requirements of the ground story activation.    
 

b. Recessed Doorways.  Where the building entrance is located on or within five (5) feet of a lot line, 
doorways shall be recessed into the face of the building.  Not applicable  
 

c. Residential Dwellings.  Entrances for all residential dwellings shall be clearly defined by at least 
one (1) of the following: 

I. Projecting or recessed entrance.  A recessed entrance is required if the building entrance 
is located on or within five (5) feet of the lot line. 

II. Stoop or enclosed or covered porch. 
III. Transom and/or side light window panels framing the door opening. 
IV. Architectural trim or unique color treatments framing the door opening 

 
 Not Applicable  
 
Ground Story Activation 
 

a. The first floor of any front façade facing a right-of-way shall be no less than fifty (50) percent 
windows and doors, and the minimum transparency for facades facing a side street, side yard, or 
parking area shall be no less than 30 percent of the façade.  Transparency alternatives are 
permitted up to 80% of the 50% total along the front of buildings, and up to 100% of the sides of 
buildings.  The minimum transparency requirement shall apply to all sides of a building that abut 
an open space, including a side yard, or public right-of-way.  Transparency requirements shall 
not apply to sides which abut an alley. 

 
North Elevation (Maple):  The applicant proposes a mix of storefront glass, change in material, 
and horizontal and vertical scaling to comply with this requirement.  Through the use of 
transparency and architectural details, the north elevation meets the ground story activation 
requirement.    

 
West Elevation (Livernois): Based on a 160-feet long elevation, applicant is required to provide 
a minimum of 1,120 square feet of ground story activation along the west elevation (160’ x 14’ 
= 2,240 sq.ft  x 50% = 1,120 sq.ft).  Alternatives are permitted to account for 80% of the 1,120 
total.  Through the use in horizontal and vertical scaling, variations in material, pattern, and 
color, the applicant complies with 80% alterative standard.  The remaining 20% - 224 sq.ft – 
must be of a transparent material.  Transparent elements can include windows, doors, or 
other design components.  The applicant has met this requirement by providing two glass 
towers on either side of the elevation.  The total area of the glass/transparency exceeds 300 
sq/ft.    

 



MJR Theatre 
July 2, 2013 

8 

Transitional Features 
 

a. Transitional features are architectural elements, site features, or alterations to building massing 
that are used to provide a transition between higher intensity uses and low- or moderate-density 
residential areas.  These features assist in mitigating potential conflicts between those uses.  
Transitional features are intended to be used in combination with landscape buffers or large 
setbacks. 

 
Not Applicable.  

 
Site Access and Parking 
 

a. Required Parking.  Off-street parking shall be provided in accordance with the standards set 
forth in Article 13, Site Design Standards.    
 
The applicant is seeking a parking exception.  See parking section.    
  

b. Location. 
I. When parking is located in a side yard (behind the front building line) but  fronts on the 

required building line, no more than fifty (50) percent of the  total site’s linear feet along 
the required building line or one hundred (100) feet, whichever is less, shall be occupied 
by parking.    
 
Not Applicable  
 

II. For a corner lot, shall be no more than fifty (50) percent of the site’s cumulative linear 
feet along the required building lines or one hundred  (100) feet, whichever is less, shall 
be occupied by parking.  The building shall be located in the corner of the lot adjacent to 
the intersection.  
 
Not Applicable  

 
III. For a double frontage lot or a lot that has frontage on three (3) streets, the  cumulative 

total of all frontages occupied by parking shall be no more  than sixty-five (65) percent of 
the total site’s linear feet along a required  building line or one hundred and twenty-five 
(125) feet, whichever is less.  
 
Not Applicable  

 
IV. Where off-street parking is visible from a street, it should be screened in accordance with 

the standards set forth in Section 13.02.C.   
 

The parking that is visible on Livernois Road must be screened.  Parking that is visible from a 
public roadway shall be screened by a landscaped berm at least three (3) feet in height along 
the perimeter of the road right-of-way. Alternative landscape plantings or a solid wall that 
does not exceed three (3) feet in height may be approved.  Rather than a berm, we encourage 
the use of a hedge row or screen wall.   

  



MJR Theatre 
July 2, 2013 

9 

Items to be Addressed: Provide parking lot screening along Livernois through a hedge row or screen 
wall.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
We strongly support the conceptual development of this site.   The proposed development will be 
significant and stimulate development along Maple Road and the surrounding area.   We recommend 
approval provided that the following items are addressed by the applicant as part of the final site plan 
approval: 

1. Install right-in/right-out traffic divider at the westernmost entrance along Maple Road 
2. Provide an 8-foot sidewalk along Maple and Livernois 
3. Increase internal pedestrian spine sidewalk to 6-feet 
4. Provide tree preservation plan  
5. Submit fixtures and detailed Photometric Plan 
6. Provide parking lot screening along Livernois through a hedge row or screen wall 

 

 











































TRANS.

STUDIO #10
144

STUDIO #9
142

STORAGE
146 UNISEX

145

STUDIO #15
160

STUDIO #16
164

WOMEN'S
163

MEN'S
141

JANITOR
162

ST
U

D
IO

 #
8 

EX
IT

13
4

MECH.
126

ELEVATOR

CONCESSION'S
102

ST
U

D
IO

 #
9 

EX
IT

14
3

CONDIMENTS
CONDIMENTS

POP

POP

CASH x2

CANDY

CASH x2

CANDY

CASH x2

CANDY

CASH x2

CANDY

CASH x2

CANDY

CASH x2

CANDY

POP

CASH x2

CANDY

CASH x2

CANDY

POP

POP
POP

WARMER

POPPOP
WARMERWARMER

POPPER
POPCORN

POP

POPPER
POPCORN

POP POP

WARMER

POP

ICEE x2 ICEE x2

TICKET LOBBY
100

CONCESSION LOBBY
101

WEST
STAIR

207

STUDIO #13
155

STUDIO #14
157

STORAGE
154

STUDIO #14 ENTRY
159

STUDIO #13 EXIT
156

STUDIO #12
152

STUDIO #11
149

STORAGE
153

STUDIO #11 ENTRY
148

STUDIO #12 EXIT
151

STORAGE
137

CASH
OFFICE

132

POPPER
POPCORN

DOGS
HOT

PIZZADOGS
HOT

OFFICE
133

FRIDGE FRIDGE

ELECTRICAL
138

F.P. ROOM
135

LOUNGE/
COATS

129

STAIR
128

MANAGER'S
OFFICE

131

ASSISTANT
MANAGER'S
OFFICE

136

CONCESSION
STORAGE

139

MACHINE
ICE

MACHINE
ICE

FREEZER FREEZER FREEZER FREEZER FREEZER

3-COMP SINK

HAND SINK

RACK

MACHINE

STORAGE

ICE

BAG-IN-BOX

RACK
STORAGE STORAGE STORAGE

RACKRACK RACK
STORAGE

STORAGE

RACKRACK
STORAGE STORAGE

FR
EE

ZE
R

R
AC

K
ST

O
R

AG
E

R
AC

K
ST

O
R

AG
E

ST
O

R
AG

E
R

AC
K

R
AC

K

R
AC

K

ST
O

R
AG

E

R
AC

K
ST

O
R

AG
E

ST
O

R
AG

E
ST

O
R

AG
E

R
AC

K

R
AC

K
R

AC
K

ST
O

R
AG

E
R

AC
K

ST
O

R
AG

E
ST

O
R

AG
E

R
AC

K
ST

O
R

AG
E

R
AC

K
ST

O
R

AG
E

R
AC

K
ST

O
R

AG
E

R
AC

K
ST

O
R

AG
E

R
AC

K
ST

O
R

AG
E

R
AC

K
ST

O
R

AG
E

R
AC

K
ST

O
R

AG
E

R
AC

K
ST

O
R

AG
E

R
AC

K
ST

O
R

AG
E

RACK
STORAGE

RACK

STORAGE
161

24'-2"

15
'-0

"

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E
M

AT
C

H
 L

IN
E

C
O

R
R

ID
O

R
13

0

PROMENADE
140

W
ES

T
PR

O
M

EN
AD

E
14

7

W
ES

T
PR

O
M

EN
AD

E
14

7

SOUTH
TOWER

150

NORTH
TOWER

158

53'-4"

6'
-1

0"

8 
3/

4"

10
'-2

 1
/2

"

9"
11'-2" 44'-8" 54'-5" 79'-3" 13'-6"

49'-0" 30'-3"5'-1" 15'-11"

6'
-3

 1
/2

"
5'

-6
 1

/2
"

38
'-1

0 
1/

2"
28

'-6
"

15
'-4

"
35

'-6
"

41
'-1

0"

5'
-1

1"

33
'-3

"
5'

-6
"

11'-2" 29'-4" 7'-1" 8'-3" 8'-3" 46'-2" 14'-4 3/4" 50'-5 1/2" 14'-4 3/4"

9'-0" 5'-4 3/4" 9'-0"5'-4 3/4"

2'-0"6'-6"16'-4" 5'-4" M.O.

1'-4"

3'-4"
M.O.

2'-10" 17'-0" 39'-5" 6'-6"

9'-0" 5'-0" M.O. 4'-4" 3'-4"
M.O.

1'-4"
3'-4"
M.O.

2'-10" 17'-0" 39'-5" 6'-6"

21
'-0

"
3'

-4
"

M
.O

.
31

'-6
"

6'
-1

0"
14

'-8
"

6'
-1

0"
31

'-6
"

3'
-4

"
M

.O
.

29
'-4

"32
'-6

"
5'

-3
" M

.O
.

2'
-0

"
3'

-4
"

M
.O

.
21

'-1
"

28
'-4

"
21

'-1
"

3'
-4

"
M

.O
.

2'
-0

"
5'

-3
" M

.O
.

24
'-2

"

CJCJCJ

CJ

CJCJ

CJ

BEJ

BEJ

CJCJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ CJ

CJ

CJ CJ CJ CJ CJ CJ CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

JOE GRECO, R.A.
MI - REGISTRATION# 39346

EXP. DATE# 10/31/2014

KEYPLAN

A B

SCALE:
FLOOR PAN 'A'

1/8"=1'-0"

GENERAL NOTES

 

F

E

A

B

C

D

I

G

H

J

FE   RECESSED EXTINGUISHER & CABINET 
FE   BRACKET MOUNTED EXTINGUISHER

K

L

M

N

O

P

Q

GYPSUM BOARD BEHIND WALL CARPET TO HAVE JOINTS TAPED AND
SANDED - PRIME PAINTING NOT REQUIRED

R

PARGE CMU BEHIND WALL CARPET WITH THOROSEAL

MULTI-LAYER, MULTI-STUD SOUND BARRIER WALL WITH SOUND
INSULATION BETWEEN STUDIOS - REFER TO DETAILS 20/A501 AND
21/A501.

12" REINFORCED CMU WITH FOAM INSULATION WITH 4" FACE BRICK
WAINSCOT AND EIFS ABOVE - REFER TO SECTIONS AND
ELEVATIONS
* DENOTES NO WAINSCOT IN THIS AREA

8" REINFORCED CMU WITH 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD ON 1-1/2" FURRING
PROMENADE SIDE.  FURRING AND GYPSUM BOARD TO EXTEND UP
TO 12" ABOVE ADJACENT CEILING ELEVATION.  REFER TO INTERIOR
ELEVATIONS FOR PROMENADE MATERIALS.
* DENOTES FOAM INSULATION IN CORES

8" REINFORCED CMU

(1) LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD EACH SIDE.  3 5/8" METAL STUDS.
EXTEND STUDS TIGHT TO BOTTOM OF STUDIO RISER OR STRUCTURE
ABOVE.
* DENOTES 3 1/2" SOUND INSULATION FROM 8'-0" TO DECK AT STADIUM
SEATING WALLS.

(1) LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD EACH SIDE.  8" METAL STUDS.
EXTEND STUDS TIGHT TO STRUCTURE ABOVE.

5/8" GYPSUM BOARD TAG SIDE ONLY OVER 3 5/8" METAL STUDS.
EXTEND STUDS TIGHT TO BOTTOM OF STUDIO RISER OR
STRUCTURE ABOVE.

SOUND WALL: 12" METAL STUDS @ 16" OC WITH (2) LAYERS 5/8"
GYPSUM BOARD EACH SIDE.  FILL VOIDS WITH SOUND INSULATION.
REFER TO SECTIONS.
* DENOTES FACE BRICK AND EIFS ABOVE ROOF. REFER TO
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS.

1" DUCT LINER SOUND INSULATION BOARD (BLACK).  ATTACH
DIRECTLY TO MASONRY OR GYPSUM BOARD WALL FULL HEIGHT.

METAL STUD AND GYPSUM BOARD GUARD WALL - REFER TO DETAIL
13/A501.

4'X8' FRP ABOVE MOP SINK.  (2) WALLS.

12" METAL STUDS @ 16" OC, REFER TO DETAIL 2/A402 - REFER TO
A201 FOR BRICK FINISH AND COURSING.

1 1/2" EIFS ON DENS GLASS GOLD ON 12" METAL STUDS @ 16" OC.
PROVIDE 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD ON INTERIOR WHERE EXPOSED TO
VIEW.  FILL VOIDS WITH BATT INSULATION. REFER TO 3/A402.

1 1/2" Ø PIPE GUARDRAIL - PAINT - REFER TO DETAIL 6/A502.

1 1/2" Ø STEEL PIPE GUARD RAIL - PAINT - REFER TO DETAIL 9/A501.
* REFER TO DETAIL 19/A502 FOR PIPE RAIL DETAIL IN STUDIOS #2,
#7, #10, & #15.

1 1/2" Ø STEEL SLOPED HANDRAILS - REFER TO DETAIL 9/A502 OR
10/A502.

COUNTER AND CASEWORK CONSTRUCTION AND INSTALLATION BY
OTHERS.  (NOT IN CONTRACT).  PROVIDE ACCESS TO PLUMBING
AND ELECTRICAL ITEMS IN THE WALL BEHIND THE CABINET.

1 1/2" Ø INTERMEDIATE HANDRAIL - PAINT - REFER TO DETAIL 8/A501

(2) LAYERS 1/4" GYPSUM BOARD ON METAL STUDS AROUND
COLUMNS FROM FLOOR TO STRUCTURE ABOVE OR 12" ABOVE
CEILING.

(2) LAYERS 5/8" GYP. BD. TAG SIDE OF 6"x1-5/8"x16GA. METAL STUDS
@ 16" O.C. - REFER TO 17/A501 FOR JOIST PENETRATION

5/8" GYPSUM BOARD INTERIOR FACE AND VINYL SIDING ON 5/8"
EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD EXTERIOR FACE ON 10" 16GA. METAL
STUDS AT 16" O.C.
* DENOTES 6" METAL STUDS @ 16" O.C.

8" REINFORCED CMU WITH FOAM INSULATION WITH 4" FACE BRICK
WAINSCOT - REFER TO SECTIONS AND ELEVATIONS
* DENOTES NO WAINSCOT IN THIS AREA

CONSTRUCTION MANAGER TO VERIFY ALL SCREEN, SCREEN FRAME AND
MASKING SIZES, LOCATIONS AND CONDITIONS WITH OWNER PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION OF CEILING, WALL FINISHES, DUCTWORK AND ROOF
DOWNSPOUTS.  GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO NOTIFY ARCHITECT IF ANY
CHANGES OR SPECIAL COORDINATION IS REQUIRED.

EXACT LOCATION OF CABINET AND BRACKET MOUNTED  FIRE
EXTINGUISHERS TO BE APPROVED BY LOCAL FIRE OFFICIAL.

ALL DIMENSIONS ARE SHOWN TO THE FACE OF DRYWALL FOR STUD
WALLS AND FACE OF CMU FOR MASONRY WALLS UNLESS NOTED
OTHERWISE

METAL FABRICATIONS - HANDRAILS: PROVIDE STEEL HANDRAILS
DESIGNED AND FABRICATED TO BE CAPABLE OF WITHSTANDING
CONCENTRATED AND UNIFORM LOADS AS SPECIFIED IN THE 2009
MICHIGAN BUILDING CODE. PROVIDE SHOP DRAWINGS TO
ARCHITECT FOR APPROVAL.

PROVIDE METAL STRAP BLOCKING IN STUD WALLS TO  ANCHOR
HANDRAILS.  PROVIDE FABRIC NAILERS WHERE  REQUIRED.

FABRICATE EXPOSED TRIM FROM ANY CLOSED GRAIN
HARDWOOD LISTED AS AWI, CUSTOM GRADE.  PROVIDE FINISHED
WOODWORK FIT TO ADJACENT SURFACES AND WITH COUNTER
SUNK AND FILLED FINISH NAILS ANCHORED TO BLOCKING.

VERIFY SIZE OF ROUGH OPENING FOR PROJECTION PORT
WITH SUPPLIER.

PROVIDE ABUSE RESISTANT LEVEL 1 GYP. BD. AT ALL STUDIO
VOMITORIES AND EXITS SCHEDULED TO RECEIVE ONE LAYER
OF GYP. BD.

IN ALL CASES WHERE THERE IS A DIFFERENT NUMBER OF  LAYERS
OF GYPSUM BOARD ON A STUDIO SOUND WALL,  THE SIDE WITH
THE GREATER NUMBER OF LAYERS IS TO  BE ON THE STUDIO SIDE
OF THE WALL (UNLESS NOTED  OTHERWISE)

ALL GENERAL METAL STUD FRAMING WITH SHEATHING  BOTH
SIDES TO BE 24" O.C. (UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE  ON PLANS)

ALL GENERAL METAL STUD FRAMING WITH SHEATHING ON ONE
SIDE OF STUD ONLY TO  BE 16" O.C.

HEIGHT OF ALL METAL STUD WALLS TO BE TIGHT TO  BOTTOM OF
STRUCTURAL MEMBERS OR METAL  ROOF/FLOOR DECK OR 12"
ABOVE FINISH CEILING  ELEVATION.  REFER TO FRAMING PLANS,
WALL DETAILS AND REFLECTED CEILING PLANS.

PROVIDE SOUND INSULATION IN ALL STUD WALLS SEPARATING
TOILET ROOMS FROM STUDIOS OR PUBLIC SPACES.

PROVIDE TYPICAL CONTROL JOINTS IN ALL GYPSUM  BOARD
BULKHEADS @ 30'-0" MAX SPACING.

PROVIDE WATER RESISTANT GYPSUM BOARD AT ALL LOCATIONS
THAT ARE TO RECEIVE CERAMIC WALL TILE, RESTROOMS, JANITORS
CLOSETS, CONCESSION AND PREPARATION ROOMS.

12"x2"x16GA STUDS @ 16" O.C. 5/8" GYP. BD. TAG SIDE ONLY.
EXTEND TO STRUCTURE ABOVE

HANDRAIL FURNISHED BY STADIUM SAVERS, INSTALLED BY C.M.

6"x1-5/8"x16GA STUDS @ 16" O.C. TO STRUCTURE ABOVE. 5/8" GYP.
BD. BOTH SIDES TO 12" ABOVE THE CEILING.
* DENOTES 6" SOUND INSULATION TO EXTENT OF DRYWALL

AT RAMPS, HANDRAILS TO EXTEND 12" PAST THE TOP AND BOTTOM.  AT
STEPS, HANDRAILS TO EXTEND 12" PAST THE TOP AND ONE TREAD
PAST THE BOTTOM, U.N.O.

(1) LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD EACH SIDE.  3 5/8" METAL STUDS.
EXTEND STUDS 12" ABOVE ADJACENT CEILING ELEVATION.  REFER TO
SHEET A701.
* DENOTES 3 1/2" SOUND INSULATION FULL HEIGHT.

5/8" GYPSUM BOARD TAG SIDE ONLY OVER 3 5/8" METAL STUDS.
EXTEND STUDS 12" ABOVE ADJACENT CEILING ELEVATION.  REFER
TO SHEET A701.

6"x1-5/8"x16GA STUDS @ 16" O.C. TO 12" ABOVE CEILING. 5/8" GYP.
BD. BOTH SIDES TO 12" ABOVE THE CEILING.
* DENOTES 6" SOUND INSULATION TO EXTENT OF DRYWALL

ICE & WATER SHIELD ON 5/8" EXT. GRADE PLYWOOD EXT. FACE ON
12" METAL STUDS @ 16" OC, 5/8" GYP. BD. INTERIOR FACE, REFER
TO DETAIL 1/A403

(1) LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD EACH SIDE.  3 5/8" METAL STUDS.
EXTEND STUDS TIGHT TO BOTTOM OF STUDIO RISER OR STRUCTURE
ABOVE.
* DENOTES 3 1/2" SOUND INSULATION FULL HEIGHT.



TRANS.

JANITOR
108

STUDIO #2
106

STUDIO #1
105

STUDIO #4
113

STUDIO #3
111

STORAGE
114

STUDIO #3 ENTRY
110

STUDIO #4 EXIT
112

STUDIO #5
116

STUDIO #6
117

STUDIO #7
121

STORAGE
119

STUDIO #7 ENTRY
120

CJ

CJ

CJ

STUDIO #6 EXIT
118

STUDIO #9

BAR
104

ST
U

D
IO

 #
8 

EX
IT

13
4

MECH.
126

ELEVATOR

CONCESSION'S
102

ST
U

D
IO

 #
9 

EX
IT

14
3

CONDIMENTS
CONDIMENTS

POP

POP

CASH x2

CANDY

CASH x2

CANDY

CASH x2

CANDY

CASH x2

CANDY

CASH x2

CANDY

CASH x2

CANDY

POP

CASH x2

CANDY

CASH x2

CANDY

POP

POP
POP

WARMER

POPPOP
WARMERWARMER

POPPER
POPCORN

POP

POPPER
POPCORN

POP POP

WARMER

POP

ICEE x2 ICEE x2

TICKET LOBBY
100

CONCESSION LOBBY
101

WAITING AREA
125

MEN'S
107

STORAGE
115

STORAGE
137

CASH
OFFICE

132

POPPER
POPCORN

DOGS
HOT

PIZZADOGS
HOT

OFFICE
133

FRIDGE FRIDGE

ELECTRICAL
138

F.P. ROOM
135

LOUNGE/
COATS

129

STAIR
128

MANAGER'S
OFFICE

131

ASSISTANT
MANAGER'S
OFFICE

136

CONCESSION
STORAGE

139

MACHINE
ICE

MACHINE
ICE

FREEZER FREEZER FREEZER FREEZER FREEZER

3-COMP SINK

HAND SINK

RACK

MACHINE

STORAGE

ICE

BAG-IN-BOX

RACK
STORAGE STORAGE STORAGE

RACKRACK RACK
STORAGE

STORAGE

RACKRACK
STORAGE STORAGE

FR
EE

ZE
R

R
AC

K
ST

O
R

AG
E

R
AC

K
ST

O
R

AG
E

ST
O

R
AG

E
R

AC
K

R
AC

K

R
AC

K

ST
O

R
AG

E

R
AC

K
ST

O
R

AG
E

ST
O

R
AG

E
ST

O
R

AG
E

R
AC

K

R
AC

K
R

AC
K

ST
O

R
AG

E
R

AC
K

ST
O

R
AG

E
ST

O
R

AG
E

R
AC

K
ST

O
R

AG
E

R
AC

K
ST

O
R

AG
E

R
AC

K
ST

O
R

AG
E

R
AC

K
ST

O
R

AG
E

R
AC

K
ST

O
R

AG
E

R
AC

K
ST

O
R

AG
E

R
AC

K
ST

O
R

AG
E

R
AC

K
ST

O
R

AG
E

R
AC

K
ST

O
R

AG
E

RACK
STORAGE

RACK

23
'-2

 1
/2

"

47'-1"

WOMEN'S
124

24'-2"

15
'-0

"

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E
M

AT
C

H
 L

IN
E

PROMENADE
103

EA
ST

PR
O

M
EN

AD
E

10
9

STUDIO #8
122

STUDIO #8 ENTRY
123

EA
ST

PR
O

M
EN

AD
E

10
9

C
O

R
R

ID
O

R
13

0

6'
-1

0"

8 
3/

4"

10
'-2

 1
/2

"

79'-3" 13'-6" 87'-0" 11'-2" 54'-1"

49'-0" 30'-3"

33
'-3

"
5'

-6
"

54
'-9

"
61

'-4
"

15
'-4

"
28

'-6
"

38
'-1

0 
1/

2"
5'

-6
 1

/2
"

6'
-3

 1
/2

"

4'
-7

 1
/2

"
23

'-1
"

14'-4 3/4" 50'-5 1/2" 14'-4 3/4" 45'-0" 8'-3" 8'-3" 31'-1" 7'-11" 11'-2"

43'-0 1/2" 20'-5" 29'-1 1/2"

9'-0" 5'-4 3/4" 9'-0"5'-4 3/4"

3'-1"9'-5" M.O.17'-3 1/2"
3"

1'-8 1/2"

4'-2" M.O.25'-10 1/2"17'-0"

1'-5"

34'-10"2'-0"6'-6"6'-6"

6'-6"

24
'-2

"
5'

-3
" M

.O
.

2'
-0

"
3'

-4
"

M
.O

.
21

'-1
"

28
'-4

"
27

'-9
"

3'
-4

"
M

.O
.

2'
-0

"
5'

-3
" M

.O
.

29
'-6

"
3'

-4
"

M
.O

.
2'

-0
"

5'
-3

" M
.O

.
25

'-2
"

21
'-2

"
3'

-4
"

M
.O

.
25

'-8
"

3'
-4

"
M

.O
.

2'
-4

"
6'

-1
0"

14
'-8

"
6'

-1
0"

57
'-4

"
3'

-4
"

M
.O

.
42

'-1
1"

CJ

BEJ

BEJ CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ CJ CJ

CJ

CJ CJ CJ

CJ CJ CJ CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ CJ

CJCJ

CJ

CJ
CJ CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJCJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ CJ

CJ

CJ

JOE GRECO, R.A.
MI - REGISTRATION# 39346

EXP. DATE# 10/31/2014

KEYPLAN

A B

SCALE:
FLOOR PLAN 'B'

1/8"=1'-0"

GENERAL NOTES

 

F

E

A

B

C

D

I

G

H

J

FE   RECESSED EXTINGUISHER & CABINET 
FE   BRACKET MOUNTED EXTINGUISHER

K

L

M

N

O

P

Q

GYPSUM BOARD BEHIND WALL CARPET TO HAVE JOINTS TAPED AND
SANDED - PRIME PAINTING NOT REQUIRED

R

PARGE CMU BEHIND WALL CARPET WITH THOROSEAL

MULTI-LAYER, MULTI-STUD SOUND BARRIER WALL WITH SOUND
INSULATION BETWEEN STUDIOS - REFER TO DETAILS 20/A501 AND
21/A501.

12" REINFORCED CMU WITH FOAM INSULATION WITH 4" FACE BRICK
WAINSCOT AND EIFS ABOVE - REFER TO SECTIONS AND
ELEVATIONS
* DENOTES NO WAINSCOT IN THIS AREA

8" REINFORCED CMU WITH 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD ON 1-1/2" FURRING
PROMENADE SIDE.  FURRING AND GYPSUM BOARD TO EXTEND UP
TO 12" ABOVE ADJACENT CEILING ELEVATION.  REFER TO INTERIOR
ELEVATIONS FOR PROMENADE MATERIALS.
* DENOTES FOAM INSULATION IN CORES

8" REINFORCED CMU

(1) LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD EACH SIDE.  3 5/8" METAL STUDS.
EXTEND STUDS TIGHT TO BOTTOM OF STUDIO RISER OR STRUCTURE
ABOVE.
* DENOTES 3 1/2" SOUND INSULATION FROM 8'-0" TO DECK AT STADIUM
SEATING WALLS.

(1) LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD EACH SIDE.  8" METAL STUDS.
EXTEND STUDS TIGHT TO STRUCTURE ABOVE.

5/8" GYPSUM BOARD TAG SIDE ONLY OVER 3 5/8" METAL STUDS.
EXTEND STUDS TIGHT TO BOTTOM OF STUDIO RISER OR
STRUCTURE ABOVE.

SOUND WALL: 12" METAL STUDS @ 16" OC WITH (2) LAYERS 5/8"
GYPSUM BOARD EACH SIDE.  FILL VOIDS WITH SOUND INSULATION.
REFER TO SECTIONS.
* DENOTES FACE BRICK AND EIFS ABOVE ROOF. REFER TO
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS.

1" DUCT LINER SOUND INSULATION BOARD (BLACK).  ATTACH
DIRECTLY TO MASONRY OR GYPSUM BOARD WALL FULL HEIGHT.

METAL STUD AND GYPSUM BOARD GUARD WALL - REFER TO DETAIL
13/A501.

4'X8' FRP ABOVE MOP SINK.  (2) WALLS.

12" METAL STUDS @ 16" OC, REFER TO DETAIL 2/A402 - REFER TO
A201 FOR BRICK FINISH AND COURSING.

1 1/2" EIFS ON DENS GLASS GOLD ON 12" METAL STUDS @ 16" OC.
PROVIDE 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD ON INTERIOR WHERE EXPOSED TO
VIEW.  FILL VOIDS WITH BATT INSULATION. REFER TO 3/A402.

1 1/2" Ø PIPE GUARDRAIL - PAINT - REFER TO DETAIL 6/A502.

1 1/2" Ø STEEL PIPE GUARD RAIL - PAINT - REFER TO DETAIL 9/A501.
* REFER TO DETAIL 19/A502 FOR PIPE RAIL DETAIL IN STUDIOS #2,
#7, #10, & #15.

1 1/2" Ø STEEL SLOPED HANDRAILS - REFER TO DETAIL 9/A502 OR
10/A502.

COUNTER AND CASEWORK CONSTRUCTION AND INSTALLATION BY
OTHERS.  (NOT IN CONTRACT).  PROVIDE ACCESS TO PLUMBING
AND ELECTRICAL ITEMS IN THE WALL BEHIND THE CABINET.

1 1/2" Ø INTERMEDIATE HANDRAIL - PAINT - REFER TO DETAIL 8/A501

(2) LAYERS 1/4" GYPSUM BOARD ON METAL STUDS AROUND
COLUMNS FROM FLOOR TO STRUCTURE ABOVE OR 12" ABOVE
CEILING.

(2) LAYERS 5/8" GYP. BD. TAG SIDE OF 6"x1-5/8"x16GA. METAL STUDS
@ 16" O.C. - REFER TO 17/A501 FOR JOIST PENETRATION

5/8" GYPSUM BOARD INTERIOR FACE AND VINYL SIDING ON 5/8"
EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD EXTERIOR FACE ON 10" 16GA. METAL
STUDS AT 16" O.C.
* DENOTES 6" METAL STUDS @ 16" O.C.

8" REINFORCED CMU WITH FOAM INSULATION WITH 4" FACE BRICK
WAINSCOT - REFER TO SECTIONS AND ELEVATIONS
* DENOTES NO WAINSCOT IN THIS AREA

CONSTRUCTION MANAGER TO VERIFY ALL SCREEN, SCREEN FRAME AND
MASKING SIZES, LOCATIONS AND CONDITIONS WITH OWNER PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION OF CEILING, WALL FINISHES, DUCTWORK AND ROOF
DOWNSPOUTS.  GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO NOTIFY ARCHITECT IF ANY
CHANGES OR SPECIAL COORDINATION IS REQUIRED.

EXACT LOCATION OF CABINET AND BRACKET MOUNTED  FIRE
EXTINGUISHERS TO BE APPROVED BY LOCAL FIRE OFFICIAL.

ALL DIMENSIONS ARE SHOWN TO THE FACE OF DRYWALL FOR STUD
WALLS AND FACE OF CMU FOR MASONRY WALLS UNLESS NOTED
OTHERWISE

METAL FABRICATIONS - HANDRAILS: PROVIDE STEEL HANDRAILS
DESIGNED AND FABRICATED TO BE CAPABLE OF WITHSTANDING
CONCENTRATED AND UNIFORM LOADS AS SPECIFIED IN THE 2009
MICHIGAN BUILDING CODE. PROVIDE SHOP DRAWINGS TO
ARCHITECT FOR APPROVAL.

PROVIDE METAL STRAP BLOCKING IN STUD WALLS TO  ANCHOR
HANDRAILS.  PROVIDE FABRIC NAILERS WHERE  REQUIRED.

FABRICATE EXPOSED TRIM FROM ANY CLOSED GRAIN
HARDWOOD LISTED AS AWI, CUSTOM GRADE.  PROVIDE FINISHED
WOODWORK FIT TO ADJACENT SURFACES AND WITH COUNTER
SUNK AND FILLED FINISH NAILS ANCHORED TO BLOCKING.

VERIFY SIZE OF ROUGH OPENING FOR PROJECTION PORT
WITH SUPPLIER.

PROVIDE ABUSE RESISTANT LEVEL 1 GYP. BD. AT ALL STUDIO
VOMITORIES AND EXITS SCHEDULED TO RECEIVE ONE LAYER
OF GYP. BD.

IN ALL CASES WHERE THERE IS A DIFFERENT NUMBER OF  LAYERS
OF GYPSUM BOARD ON A STUDIO SOUND WALL,  THE SIDE WITH
THE GREATER NUMBER OF LAYERS IS TO  BE ON THE STUDIO SIDE
OF THE WALL (UNLESS NOTED  OTHERWISE)

ALL GENERAL METAL STUD FRAMING WITH SHEATHING  BOTH
SIDES TO BE 24" O.C. (UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE  ON PLANS)

ALL GENERAL METAL STUD FRAMING WITH SHEATHING ON ONE
SIDE OF STUD ONLY TO  BE 16" O.C.

HEIGHT OF ALL METAL STUD WALLS TO BE TIGHT TO  BOTTOM OF
STRUCTURAL MEMBERS OR METAL  ROOF/FLOOR DECK OR 12"
ABOVE FINISH CEILING  ELEVATION.  REFER TO FRAMING PLANS,
WALL DETAILS AND REFLECTED CEILING PLANS.

PROVIDE SOUND INSULATION IN ALL STUD WALLS SEPARATING
TOILET ROOMS FROM STUDIOS OR PUBLIC SPACES.

PROVIDE TYPICAL CONTROL JOINTS IN ALL GYPSUM  BOARD
BULKHEADS @ 30'-0" MAX SPACING.

PROVIDE WATER RESISTANT GYPSUM BOARD AT ALL LOCATIONS
THAT ARE TO RECEIVE CERAMIC WALL TILE, RESTROOMS, JANITORS
CLOSETS, CONCESSION AND PREPARATION ROOMS.

12"x2"x16GA STUDS @ 16" O.C. 5/8" GYP. BD. TAG SIDE ONLY.
EXTEND TO STRUCTURE ABOVE

HANDRAIL FURNISHED BY STADIUM SAVERS, INSTALLED BY C.M.

6"x1-5/8"x16GA STUDS @ 16" O.C. TO STRUCTURE ABOVE. 5/8" GYP.
BD. BOTH SIDES TO 12" ABOVE THE CEILING.
* DENOTES 6" SOUND INSULATION TO EXTENT OF DRYWALL

AT RAMPS, HANDRAILS TO EXTEND 12" PAST THE TOP AND BOTTOM.  AT
STEPS, HANDRAILS TO EXTEND 12" PAST THE TOP AND ONE TREAD
PAST THE BOTTOM, U.N.O.

(1) LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD EACH SIDE.  3 5/8" METAL STUDS.
EXTEND STUDS 12" ABOVE ADJACENT CEILING ELEVATION.  REFER TO
SHEET A701.
* DENOTES 3 1/2" SOUND INSULATION FULL HEIGHT.

5/8" GYPSUM BOARD TAG SIDE ONLY OVER 3 5/8" METAL STUDS.
EXTEND STUDS 12" ABOVE ADJACENT CEILING ELEVATION.  REFER
TO SHEET A701.

6"x1-5/8"x16GA STUDS @ 16" O.C. TO 12" ABOVE CEILING. 5/8" GYP.
BD. BOTH SIDES TO 12" ABOVE THE CEILING.
* DENOTES 6" SOUND INSULATION TO EXTENT OF DRYWALL

ICE & WATER SHIELD ON 5/8" EXT. GRADE PLYWOOD EXT. FACE ON
12" METAL STUDS @ 16" OC, 5/8" GYP. BD. INTERIOR FACE, REFER
TO DETAIL 1/A403

(1) LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD EACH SIDE.  3 5/8" METAL STUDS.
EXTEND STUDS TIGHT TO BOTTOM OF STUDIO RISER OR STRUCTURE
ABOVE.
* DENOTES 3 1/2" SOUND INSULATION FULL HEIGHT.



STUDIO #10
144

STUDIO #9
142

FE

STUDIO #15
160

STUDIO #16
164

FE

FEFE

ELEVATOR
LOBBY

202

WEST
STAIR

207

STUDIO #13
155

STUDIO #14
157

FE

STUDIO #12
152

STUDIO #11
149

FE

FE

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E
M

AT
C

H
 L

IN
E

SOUTH
TOWER

150

NORTH
TOWER

158

STORAGE
201

STAIR
128

WEST
PROJ. BOOTH

206

6'
-3

 1
/2

"
5'

-6
 1

/2
"

38
'-1

0 
1/

2"
28

'-6
"

15
'-4

"
35

'-6
"

41
'-1

0"

14'-4 3/4" 50'-5 1/2" 14'-4 3/4"

9'-0" 5'-4 3/4" 9'-0"5'-4 3/4"

CJCJCJ

CJ

CJCJ

CJ

BEJ

BEJ

CJCJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ CJ

CJ

CJ CJ CJ CJ CJ CJ CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

50'-5 1/2"

5'-4 3/4"21'-7 1/2" 7'-2 1/2" 21'-7 1/2"5'-4 3/4"

20
'-6

"

11
 1

/4
"

14
'-8

 3
/4

"

ROOF
BELOW

REFER TO
FRAMING PLAN
FOR DIAGONAL
BRACING

OPEN TO
BELOW

SIGN BOX
-BY OTHERS

14

22

14

29

JOE GRECO, R.A.
MI - REGISTRATION# 39346

EXP. DATE# 10/31/2014

KEYPLAN

A B

SCALE:
MEZZANINE PLAN 'A'

1/8"=1'-0"

SCALE:

LOBBY
TOWER PLAN

1/8"=1'-0"

GENERAL NOTES

 

F

E

A

B

C

D

I

G

H

J

FE   RECESSED EXTINGUISHER & CABINET 
FE   BRACKET MOUNTED EXTINGUISHER

K

L

M

N

O

P

Q

GYPSUM BOARD BEHIND WALL CARPET TO HAVE JOINTS TAPED AND
SANDED - PRIME PAINTING NOT REQUIRED

R

PARGE CMU BEHIND WALL CARPET WITH THOROSEAL

MULTI-LAYER, MULTI-STUD SOUND BARRIER WALL WITH SOUND
INSULATION BETWEEN STUDIOS - REFER TO DETAILS 20/A501 AND
21/A501.

12" REINFORCED CMU WITH FOAM INSULATION WITH 4" FACE BRICK
WAINSCOT AND EIFS ABOVE - REFER TO SECTIONS AND
ELEVATIONS
* DENOTES NO WAINSCOT IN THIS AREA

8" REINFORCED CMU WITH 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD ON 1-1/2" FURRING
PROMENADE SIDE.  FURRING AND GYPSUM BOARD TO EXTEND UP
TO 12" ABOVE ADJACENT CEILING ELEVATION.  REFER TO INTERIOR
ELEVATIONS FOR PROMENADE MATERIALS.
* DENOTES FOAM INSULATION IN CORES

8" REINFORCED CMU

(1) LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD EACH SIDE.  3 5/8" METAL STUDS.
EXTEND STUDS TIGHT TO BOTTOM OF STUDIO RISER OR STRUCTURE
ABOVE.
* DENOTES 3 1/2" SOUND INSULATION FROM 8'-0" TO DECK AT STADIUM
SEATING WALLS.

(1) LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD EACH SIDE.  8" METAL STUDS.
EXTEND STUDS TIGHT TO STRUCTURE ABOVE.

5/8" GYPSUM BOARD TAG SIDE ONLY OVER 3 5/8" METAL STUDS.
EXTEND STUDS TIGHT TO BOTTOM OF STUDIO RISER OR
STRUCTURE ABOVE.

SOUND WALL: 12" METAL STUDS @ 16" OC WITH (2) LAYERS 5/8"
GYPSUM BOARD EACH SIDE.  FILL VOIDS WITH SOUND INSULATION.
REFER TO SECTIONS.
* DENOTES FACE BRICK AND EIFS ABOVE ROOF. REFER TO
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS.

1" DUCT LINER SOUND INSULATION BOARD (BLACK).  ATTACH
DIRECTLY TO MASONRY OR GYPSUM BOARD WALL FULL HEIGHT.

METAL STUD AND GYPSUM BOARD GUARD WALL - REFER TO DETAIL
13/A501.

4'X8' FRP ABOVE MOP SINK.  (2) WALLS.

12" METAL STUDS @ 16" OC, REFER TO DETAIL 2/A402 - REFER TO
A201 FOR BRICK FINISH AND COURSING.

1 1/2" EIFS ON DENS GLASS GOLD ON 12" METAL STUDS @ 16" OC.
PROVIDE 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD ON INTERIOR WHERE EXPOSED TO
VIEW.  FILL VOIDS WITH BATT INSULATION. REFER TO 3/A402.

1 1/2" Ø PIPE GUARDRAIL - PAINT - REFER TO DETAIL 6/A502.

1 1/2" Ø STEEL PIPE GUARD RAIL - PAINT - REFER TO DETAIL 9/A501.
* REFER TO DETAIL 19/A502 FOR PIPE RAIL DETAIL IN STUDIOS #2,
#7, #10, & #15.

1 1/2" Ø STEEL SLOPED HANDRAILS - REFER TO DETAIL 9/A502 OR
10/A502.

COUNTER AND CASEWORK CONSTRUCTION AND INSTALLATION BY
OTHERS.  (NOT IN CONTRACT).  PROVIDE ACCESS TO PLUMBING
AND ELECTRICAL ITEMS IN THE WALL BEHIND THE CABINET.

1 1/2" Ø INTERMEDIATE HANDRAIL - PAINT - REFER TO DETAIL 8/A501

(2) LAYERS 1/4" GYPSUM BOARD ON METAL STUDS AROUND
COLUMNS FROM FLOOR TO STRUCTURE ABOVE OR 12" ABOVE
CEILING.

(2) LAYERS 5/8" GYP. BD. TAG SIDE OF 6"x1-5/8"x16GA. METAL STUDS
@ 16" O.C. - REFER TO 17/A501 FOR JOIST PENETRATION

5/8" GYPSUM BOARD INTERIOR FACE AND VINYL SIDING ON 5/8"
EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD EXTERIOR FACE ON 10" 16GA. METAL
STUDS AT 16" O.C.
* DENOTES 6" METAL STUDS @ 16" O.C.

8" REINFORCED CMU WITH FOAM INSULATION WITH 4" FACE BRICK
WAINSCOT - REFER TO SECTIONS AND ELEVATIONS
* DENOTES NO WAINSCOT IN THIS AREA

CONSTRUCTION MANAGER TO VERIFY ALL SCREEN, SCREEN FRAME AND
MASKING SIZES, LOCATIONS AND CONDITIONS WITH OWNER PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION OF CEILING, WALL FINISHES, DUCTWORK AND ROOF
DOWNSPOUTS.  GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO NOTIFY ARCHITECT IF ANY
CHANGES OR SPECIAL COORDINATION IS REQUIRED.

EXACT LOCATION OF CABINET AND BRACKET MOUNTED  FIRE
EXTINGUISHERS TO BE APPROVED BY LOCAL FIRE OFFICIAL.

ALL DIMENSIONS ARE SHOWN TO THE FACE OF DRYWALL FOR STUD
WALLS AND FACE OF CMU FOR MASONRY WALLS UNLESS NOTED
OTHERWISE

METAL FABRICATIONS - HANDRAILS: PROVIDE STEEL HANDRAILS
DESIGNED AND FABRICATED TO BE CAPABLE OF WITHSTANDING
CONCENTRATED AND UNIFORM LOADS AS SPECIFIED IN THE 2009
MICHIGAN BUILDING CODE. PROVIDE SHOP DRAWINGS TO
ARCHITECT FOR APPROVAL.

PROVIDE METAL STRAP BLOCKING IN STUD WALLS TO  ANCHOR
HANDRAILS.  PROVIDE FABRIC NAILERS WHERE  REQUIRED.

FABRICATE EXPOSED TRIM FROM ANY CLOSED GRAIN
HARDWOOD LISTED AS AWI, CUSTOM GRADE.  PROVIDE FINISHED
WOODWORK FIT TO ADJACENT SURFACES AND WITH COUNTER
SUNK AND FILLED FINISH NAILS ANCHORED TO BLOCKING.

VERIFY SIZE OF ROUGH OPENING FOR PROJECTION PORT
WITH SUPPLIER.

PROVIDE ABUSE RESISTANT LEVEL 1 GYP. BD. AT ALL STUDIO
VOMITORIES AND EXITS SCHEDULED TO RECEIVE ONE LAYER
OF GYP. BD.

IN ALL CASES WHERE THERE IS A DIFFERENT NUMBER OF  LAYERS
OF GYPSUM BOARD ON A STUDIO SOUND WALL,  THE SIDE WITH
THE GREATER NUMBER OF LAYERS IS TO  BE ON THE STUDIO SIDE
OF THE WALL (UNLESS NOTED  OTHERWISE)

ALL GENERAL METAL STUD FRAMING WITH SHEATHING  BOTH
SIDES TO BE 24" O.C. (UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE  ON PLANS)

ALL GENERAL METAL STUD FRAMING WITH SHEATHING ON ONE
SIDE OF STUD ONLY TO  BE 16" O.C.

HEIGHT OF ALL METAL STUD WALLS TO BE TIGHT TO  BOTTOM OF
STRUCTURAL MEMBERS OR METAL  ROOF/FLOOR DECK OR 12"
ABOVE FINISH CEILING  ELEVATION.  REFER TO FRAMING PLANS,
WALL DETAILS AND REFLECTED CEILING PLANS.

PROVIDE SOUND INSULATION IN ALL STUD WALLS SEPARATING
TOILET ROOMS FROM STUDIOS OR PUBLIC SPACES.

PROVIDE TYPICAL CONTROL JOINTS IN ALL GYPSUM  BOARD
BULKHEADS @ 30'-0" MAX SPACING.

PROVIDE WATER RESISTANT GYPSUM BOARD AT ALL LOCATIONS
THAT ARE TO RECEIVE CERAMIC WALL TILE, RESTROOMS, JANITORS
CLOSETS, CONCESSION AND PREPARATION ROOMS.

12"x2"x16GA STUDS @ 16" O.C. 5/8" GYP. BD. TAG SIDE ONLY.
EXTEND TO STRUCTURE ABOVE

HANDRAIL FURNISHED BY STADIUM SAVERS, INSTALLED BY C.M.

6"x1-5/8"x16GA STUDS @ 16" O.C. TO STRUCTURE ABOVE. 5/8" GYP.
BD. BOTH SIDES TO 12" ABOVE THE CEILING.
* DENOTES 6" SOUND INSULATION TO EXTENT OF DRYWALL

AT RAMPS, HANDRAILS TO EXTEND 12" PAST THE TOP AND BOTTOM.  AT
STEPS, HANDRAILS TO EXTEND 12" PAST THE TOP AND ONE TREAD
PAST THE BOTTOM, U.N.O.

(1) LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD EACH SIDE.  3 5/8" METAL STUDS.
EXTEND STUDS 12" ABOVE ADJACENT CEILING ELEVATION.  REFER TO
SHEET A701.
* DENOTES 3 1/2" SOUND INSULATION FULL HEIGHT.

5/8" GYPSUM BOARD TAG SIDE ONLY OVER 3 5/8" METAL STUDS.
EXTEND STUDS 12" ABOVE ADJACENT CEILING ELEVATION.  REFER
TO SHEET A701.

6"x1-5/8"x16GA STUDS @ 16" O.C. TO 12" ABOVE CEILING. 5/8" GYP.
BD. BOTH SIDES TO 12" ABOVE THE CEILING.
* DENOTES 6" SOUND INSULATION TO EXTENT OF DRYWALL

ICE & WATER SHIELD ON 5/8" EXT. GRADE PLYWOOD EXT. FACE ON
12" METAL STUDS @ 16" OC, 5/8" GYP. BD. INTERIOR FACE, REFER
TO DETAIL 1/A403

(1) LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD EACH SIDE.  3 5/8" METAL STUDS.
EXTEND STUDS TIGHT TO BOTTOM OF STUDIO RISER OR STRUCTURE
ABOVE.
* DENOTES 3 1/2" SOUND INSULATION FULL HEIGHT.



STUDIO #2
106

STUDIO #1
105

STUDIO #4
113

STUDIO #3
111

FE

STUDIO #5
116

STUDIO #6
117

STUDIO #7
121CJ

CJ

CJ

FE

STUDIO #9

FEFE

ELEVATOR
LOBBY

202

FE

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E
M

AT
C

H
 L

IN
E

STUDIO #8
122

STORAGE
201

STAIR
128

EAST
PROJ. BOOTH

204

54
'-9

"
61

'-4
"

15
'-4

"
28

'-6
"

38
'-1

0 
1/

2"
5'

-6
 1

/2
"

6'
-3

 1
/2

"

14'-4 3/4" 50'-5 1/2" 14'-4 3/4"

9'-0" 5'-4 3/4" 9'-0"5'-4 3/4"

CJ

BEJ

BEJ CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ CJ CJ

CJ

CJ CJ CJ

CJ CJ CJ CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ CJ

CJCJ

CJ

CJ
CJ CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJCJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJCJ

CJ CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ CJ

CJ

CJ

JOE GRECO, R.A.
MI - REGISTRATION# 39346

EXP. DATE# 10/31/2014

KEYPLAN

A B

SCALE:
MEZZANINE PLAN 'B'

1/8"=1'-0"

GENERAL NOTES

 

F

E

A

B

C

D

I

G

H

J

FE   RECESSED EXTINGUISHER & CABINET 
FE   BRACKET MOUNTED EXTINGUISHER

K

L

M

N

O

P

Q

GYPSUM BOARD BEHIND WALL CARPET TO HAVE JOINTS TAPED AND
SANDED - PRIME PAINTING NOT REQUIRED

R

PARGE CMU BEHIND WALL CARPET WITH THOROSEAL

MULTI-LAYER, MULTI-STUD SOUND BARRIER WALL WITH SOUND
INSULATION BETWEEN STUDIOS - REFER TO DETAILS 20/A501 AND
21/A501.

12" REINFORCED CMU WITH FOAM INSULATION WITH 4" FACE BRICK
WAINSCOT AND EIFS ABOVE - REFER TO SECTIONS AND
ELEVATIONS
* DENOTES NO WAINSCOT IN THIS AREA

8" REINFORCED CMU WITH 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD ON 1-1/2" FURRING
PROMENADE SIDE.  FURRING AND GYPSUM BOARD TO EXTEND UP
TO 12" ABOVE ADJACENT CEILING ELEVATION.  REFER TO INTERIOR
ELEVATIONS FOR PROMENADE MATERIALS.
* DENOTES FOAM INSULATION IN CORES

8" REINFORCED CMU

(1) LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD EACH SIDE.  3 5/8" METAL STUDS.
EXTEND STUDS TIGHT TO BOTTOM OF STUDIO RISER OR STRUCTURE
ABOVE.
* DENOTES 3 1/2" SOUND INSULATION FROM 8'-0" TO DECK AT STADIUM
SEATING WALLS.

(1) LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD EACH SIDE.  8" METAL STUDS.
EXTEND STUDS TIGHT TO STRUCTURE ABOVE.

5/8" GYPSUM BOARD TAG SIDE ONLY OVER 3 5/8" METAL STUDS.
EXTEND STUDS TIGHT TO BOTTOM OF STUDIO RISER OR
STRUCTURE ABOVE.

SOUND WALL: 12" METAL STUDS @ 16" OC WITH (2) LAYERS 5/8"
GYPSUM BOARD EACH SIDE.  FILL VOIDS WITH SOUND INSULATION.
REFER TO SECTIONS.
* DENOTES FACE BRICK AND EIFS ABOVE ROOF. REFER TO
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS.

1" DUCT LINER SOUND INSULATION BOARD (BLACK).  ATTACH
DIRECTLY TO MASONRY OR GYPSUM BOARD WALL FULL HEIGHT.

METAL STUD AND GYPSUM BOARD GUARD WALL - REFER TO DETAIL
13/A501.

4'X8' FRP ABOVE MOP SINK.  (2) WALLS.

12" METAL STUDS @ 16" OC, REFER TO DETAIL 2/A402 - REFER TO
A201 FOR BRICK FINISH AND COURSING.

1 1/2" EIFS ON DENS GLASS GOLD ON 12" METAL STUDS @ 16" OC.
PROVIDE 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD ON INTERIOR WHERE EXPOSED TO
VIEW.  FILL VOIDS WITH BATT INSULATION. REFER TO 3/A402.

1 1/2" Ø PIPE GUARDRAIL - PAINT - REFER TO DETAIL 6/A502.

1 1/2" Ø STEEL PIPE GUARD RAIL - PAINT - REFER TO DETAIL 9/A501.
* REFER TO DETAIL 19/A502 FOR PIPE RAIL DETAIL IN STUDIOS #2,
#7, #10, & #15.

1 1/2" Ø STEEL SLOPED HANDRAILS - REFER TO DETAIL 9/A502 OR
10/A502.

COUNTER AND CASEWORK CONSTRUCTION AND INSTALLATION BY
OTHERS.  (NOT IN CONTRACT).  PROVIDE ACCESS TO PLUMBING
AND ELECTRICAL ITEMS IN THE WALL BEHIND THE CABINET.

1 1/2" Ø INTERMEDIATE HANDRAIL - PAINT - REFER TO DETAIL 8/A501

(2) LAYERS 1/4" GYPSUM BOARD ON METAL STUDS AROUND
COLUMNS FROM FLOOR TO STRUCTURE ABOVE OR 12" ABOVE
CEILING.

(2) LAYERS 5/8" GYP. BD. TAG SIDE OF 6"x1-5/8"x16GA. METAL STUDS
@ 16" O.C. - REFER TO 17/A501 FOR JOIST PENETRATION

5/8" GYPSUM BOARD INTERIOR FACE AND VINYL SIDING ON 5/8"
EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD EXTERIOR FACE ON 10" 16GA. METAL
STUDS AT 16" O.C.
* DENOTES 6" METAL STUDS @ 16" O.C.

8" REINFORCED CMU WITH FOAM INSULATION WITH 4" FACE BRICK
WAINSCOT - REFER TO SECTIONS AND ELEVATIONS
* DENOTES NO WAINSCOT IN THIS AREA

CONSTRUCTION MANAGER TO VERIFY ALL SCREEN, SCREEN FRAME AND
MASKING SIZES, LOCATIONS AND CONDITIONS WITH OWNER PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION OF CEILING, WALL FINISHES, DUCTWORK AND ROOF
DOWNSPOUTS.  GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO NOTIFY ARCHITECT IF ANY
CHANGES OR SPECIAL COORDINATION IS REQUIRED.

EXACT LOCATION OF CABINET AND BRACKET MOUNTED  FIRE
EXTINGUISHERS TO BE APPROVED BY LOCAL FIRE OFFICIAL.

ALL DIMENSIONS ARE SHOWN TO THE FACE OF DRYWALL FOR STUD
WALLS AND FACE OF CMU FOR MASONRY WALLS UNLESS NOTED
OTHERWISE

METAL FABRICATIONS - HANDRAILS: PROVIDE STEEL HANDRAILS
DESIGNED AND FABRICATED TO BE CAPABLE OF WITHSTANDING
CONCENTRATED AND UNIFORM LOADS AS SPECIFIED IN THE 2009
MICHIGAN BUILDING CODE. PROVIDE SHOP DRAWINGS TO
ARCHITECT FOR APPROVAL.

PROVIDE METAL STRAP BLOCKING IN STUD WALLS TO  ANCHOR
HANDRAILS.  PROVIDE FABRIC NAILERS WHERE  REQUIRED.

FABRICATE EXPOSED TRIM FROM ANY CLOSED GRAIN
HARDWOOD LISTED AS AWI, CUSTOM GRADE.  PROVIDE FINISHED
WOODWORK FIT TO ADJACENT SURFACES AND WITH COUNTER
SUNK AND FILLED FINISH NAILS ANCHORED TO BLOCKING.

VERIFY SIZE OF ROUGH OPENING FOR PROJECTION PORT
WITH SUPPLIER.

PROVIDE ABUSE RESISTANT LEVEL 1 GYP. BD. AT ALL STUDIO
VOMITORIES AND EXITS SCHEDULED TO RECEIVE ONE LAYER
OF GYP. BD.

IN ALL CASES WHERE THERE IS A DIFFERENT NUMBER OF  LAYERS
OF GYPSUM BOARD ON A STUDIO SOUND WALL,  THE SIDE WITH
THE GREATER NUMBER OF LAYERS IS TO  BE ON THE STUDIO SIDE
OF THE WALL (UNLESS NOTED  OTHERWISE)

ALL GENERAL METAL STUD FRAMING WITH SHEATHING  BOTH
SIDES TO BE 24" O.C. (UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE  ON PLANS)

ALL GENERAL METAL STUD FRAMING WITH SHEATHING ON ONE
SIDE OF STUD ONLY TO  BE 16" O.C.

HEIGHT OF ALL METAL STUD WALLS TO BE TIGHT TO  BOTTOM OF
STRUCTURAL MEMBERS OR METAL  ROOF/FLOOR DECK OR 12"
ABOVE FINISH CEILING  ELEVATION.  REFER TO FRAMING PLANS,
WALL DETAILS AND REFLECTED CEILING PLANS.

PROVIDE SOUND INSULATION IN ALL STUD WALLS SEPARATING
TOILET ROOMS FROM STUDIOS OR PUBLIC SPACES.

PROVIDE TYPICAL CONTROL JOINTS IN ALL GYPSUM  BOARD
BULKHEADS @ 30'-0" MAX SPACING.

PROVIDE WATER RESISTANT GYPSUM BOARD AT ALL LOCATIONS
THAT ARE TO RECEIVE CERAMIC WALL TILE, RESTROOMS, JANITORS
CLOSETS, CONCESSION AND PREPARATION ROOMS.

12"x2"x16GA STUDS @ 16" O.C. 5/8" GYP. BD. TAG SIDE ONLY.
EXTEND TO STRUCTURE ABOVE

HANDRAIL FURNISHED BY STADIUM SAVERS, INSTALLED BY C.M.

6"x1-5/8"x16GA STUDS @ 16" O.C. TO STRUCTURE ABOVE. 5/8" GYP.
BD. BOTH SIDES TO 12" ABOVE THE CEILING.
* DENOTES 6" SOUND INSULATION TO EXTENT OF DRYWALL

AT RAMPS, HANDRAILS TO EXTEND 12" PAST THE TOP AND BOTTOM.  AT
STEPS, HANDRAILS TO EXTEND 12" PAST THE TOP AND ONE TREAD
PAST THE BOTTOM, U.N.O.

(1) LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD EACH SIDE.  3 5/8" METAL STUDS.
EXTEND STUDS 12" ABOVE ADJACENT CEILING ELEVATION.  REFER TO
SHEET A701.
* DENOTES 3 1/2" SOUND INSULATION FULL HEIGHT.

5/8" GYPSUM BOARD TAG SIDE ONLY OVER 3 5/8" METAL STUDS.
EXTEND STUDS 12" ABOVE ADJACENT CEILING ELEVATION.  REFER
TO SHEET A701.

6"x1-5/8"x16GA STUDS @ 16" O.C. TO 12" ABOVE CEILING. 5/8" GYP.
BD. BOTH SIDES TO 12" ABOVE THE CEILING.
* DENOTES 6" SOUND INSULATION TO EXTENT OF DRYWALL

ICE & WATER SHIELD ON 5/8" EXT. GRADE PLYWOOD EXT. FACE ON
12" METAL STUDS @ 16" OC, 5/8" GYP. BD. INTERIOR FACE, REFER
TO DETAIL 1/A403

(1) LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD EACH SIDE.  3 5/8" METAL STUDS.
EXTEND STUDS TIGHT TO BOTTOM OF STUDIO RISER OR STRUCTURE
ABOVE.
* DENOTES 3 1/2" SOUND INSULATION FULL HEIGHT.



BOX SIGN
- BY OTHERS

M
J
R

T
R
O
Y

G
R
A
N
D

16

SCALE:
NORTH ELEVATION

3/32" = 1'-0"

T.O. TOWER
139'-6"

T.O.M.
137'-4"

T.O.M.
134'-0"T.O.M.

132'-8"

BOX SIGN
- BY OTHERS

T.O.M.
137'-4"

T.O.M.
134'-0"T.O.M.

132'-8"

REFER TO 9/A202 FOR TYPICAL
COLUMN ELEVATION

EJ

CJ
EJ

CJ

EJ

CJ
EJ

CJ

EJ

CJ
EJ

CJ

EJ

CJ
EJ

CJ

EJ

CJ
EJ

CJ

EJ

CJ
EJ

CJ

EJ

CJ
EJ

CJ

LIGHT - REFER TO
ELECTRICAL, TYP.

PREFINISHED METAL COLUMN
WRAP - COLOR TO MATCH ALUM.
ENTRANCE SYSTEM

LIGHT - REFER TO
ELECTRICAL, TYP.

TYP.

TYP. TYP.

LIGHT - REFER TO
ELECTRICAL, TYP.

SCALE:
SOUTH ELEVATION

3/32" = 1'-0"

T.O.M.
132'-8"

CONTINUE FINISHES
IN VESTIBULE

T.O.M.
146'-0"

T.O. TOWER
139'-6"

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

BEJ

BEJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

7'
-4

"

4'
-0

"

4'
-0

"

4'
-0

"

SIM.

LIGHT - REFER TO
ELECTRICAL, TYP.

EXTEND ROOF MEMBRANE UP
FACE OF WALL

EXTEND ROOF MEMBRANE UP
FACE OF WALL

SIM.

SCALE:
WEST ELEVATION

3/32" = 1'-0"

T.O. CANOPY
113'-8"

B.O. CANOPY
110'-7"

T.O.W. = 142'-0"

T.O.W. = 152'-0"

T.O. SIGN = 159'-0"

T.O. SIGN = 156'-6"

B.O. SILL
115'-0"

T.O. SIGN = 156'-0"

T.O.M.
146'-0"

T.O. TOWER
139'-6"

T.O.M.
132'-8"

T.O.M.
136'-0"

CJ

EJ

CJ
EJ

CJ

EJ

CJ
EJ

CJ

EJ

CJ
EJ

BOX SIGN
- BY OTHERS

TYP.

TYP.

4'
-0

"

SCALE:
EAST ELEVATION

3/32" = 1'-0"

T.O. CANOPY
113'-8"

B.O. CANOPY
110'-7"

T.O.W. = 142'-0"

T.O.W. = 152'-0"

T.O. SIGN = 156'-6"

B.O. SILL
115'-0"

T.O. SIGN = 159'-0"

T.O. SIGN = 156'-0"

T.O.M. 
146'-0"

T.O.M. 
132'-8"

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

4'
-0

"

5'
-4

" 7'
-4

"

LIGHT - REFER TO
ELECTRICAL, TYP.

BOX SIGN
- BY OTHERS

TRANSITION FROM "B3" TO "E2"
AT COLUMN LINE '6'

6'
-4

"

1'
-8

"
3'

-0
"

1'
-8

"

1'
-3

"
6"

1'
-3

"

10
 1

/2
"

1'
-3

"
10

 1
/2

"

5'-0"

1'-0" 3'-0" 1'-0"

1'-4 1/2"
3"

1'-4 1/2"

10 1/2"
1'-3"

10 1/2"

6'
-4

"

1'
-8

"
3'

-0
"

1'
-8

"
1'

-3
"

6"
1'

-3
"

10
 1

/2
"

1'
-3

"
10

 1
/2

"

9"

1"
4"
1"

6"FIXTURE BEHIND - MOUNT FACE
AT REAR SQUARE - STOP
HORIZONTAL MEMBER AT
FRONT SQUARE

FIXTURE BEHIND - MOUNT FACE
AT REAR SQUARE

STOP HORIZONTAL
MEMBER AT FRONT
SQUARE

FRONT SQUARE TO
BE REMOVABLE FOR
FIXTURE
MAINTENANCE

SCONCE TO BE SUPPLIED BY OWNER - INSTALLATION & POWER
BY SIGNAGE CONTRACTOR

SMOKED ACRYLIC FRONT
SURFACE EA. ARM

SCALE: 1/2"=1'-0"

1

4"x8" FACE BRICK. RUNNING BOND - MODULAR
JEWEL CLEAR RANGE A, BELDEN BRICK CO.

4"x8" GLAZED FACE BRICK. RUNNING BOND
MODULAR - FIRE ENGINE RED, ELJIN / BUTLER

4"x8" FACE BRICK.  RUNNING BOND - MODULAR
470-479 LIGHT A, BELDEN BRICK CO.

GROUND FACE CMU TO MATCH ROCKCAST
"WHEATSTONE"

CAST STONE SILL - ROCKCAST SL400 -
SMOOTH "WHEATSTONE".

EXTERIOR INSULATION FINISH SYSTEM -
PACIFIC SAND BY STO - TEXTURE TO BE
STOLIT 1.0 OR EQUAL.

EXTERIOR INSULATION FINISH SYSTEM -
INDIANA LIMESTONE BY STO - TEXTURE TO BE
STOLIT 1.0 OF EQUAL.

EXTERIOR INSULATION FINISH SYSTEM -
MATCH ALUMINUM CURTAIN WALL  COLOR -
TEXTURE TO BE STOLIT 1.0 OF EQUAL.

EXTERIOR INSULATION FINISH SYSTEM -
SILVER LINING BY STO - TEXTURE TO BE
STOLIT 1.0 OR EQUAL.

ALUMINUM CURTAIN WALL - KAWNEER - 10" DEEP
1600 WALL SYSTEM - 1 WITH 1" INSULATING
GLASS.  FRAME COLOR - DURANAR XL EXOTIC
UC40597 XL BANNER RED. GLASS - SEE NOTE 1

CURVED TRANSLUCENT PANEL WALL SYSTEM,
KALWALL KALCURVE.
EXTERIOR COLOR: CUSTOM COLOR TO MATCH
'G3' GLAZING
INTERIOR COLOR: CRYSTAL

ALUMINUM ENTRANCE SYSTEM - KAWNEER -
TUFFLINE 500 WITH 1" INSULATING GLASS -
TEMPERED.  FRAME COLOR - DURANAR XL
EXOTIC UC40597 XL BANNER RED. GLASS - SEE
NOTE 1.

PREFINISHED METAL CAP - COLOR TO MATCH
ALUMINUM CURTAIN WALL

PAINT HOLLOW METAL DOORS AND FRAMES -
EXTERIOR ONLY SHERWIN WILLIAMS #6061 "TAN
BARK." - REFER TO A602 FOR INTERIOR FACE
AND FRAME COLOR.

PREFINISHED METAL CORNICE & FASCIA SYSTEM -
COLOR TO MATCH ALUMINUM CURTAIN WALL..

8x8 GLAZED CERAMIC TILE ON 4" CMU - TILE
TO BE INTENSE CARMINE, BUCHTAL
CHROMA²

8x8 GLAZED CERAMIC TILE ON 4" CMU - TILE TO
BE GLOSSY BLACK, BUCHTAL CHROMA ²

8x8 GLAZED CERAMIC TILE - INTENSE
CARMINE, BUCHTAL CHROMA ²

8x8 GLAZED CERAMIC TILE - GLOSSY BLACK,
BUCHTAL CHROMA ²

EXTERIOR INSULATION FINISH SYSTEM -
INDIANA LIMESTONE BY STO - TEXTURE TO BE
STOLIT 1.0 OR EQUAL

VINYL SIDING TO MATCH MATERIAL E2

2x6 PRESSURE TREATED WOOD BOARDS ON
STEEL FRAMED DUMPSTER GATE - PAINT S.W.
#6078 "DIVERSE BEIGE", REFER TO 3/A202.

SPLIT-FACE CMU, PAINTED.  COLOR TO MATCH
SHERWIN WILLIAMS #6061 "TAN BARK."

STANDARD CMU, PAINTED.  COLOR TO MATCH
SHERWIN WILLIAMS #6079 "DIVERSE BEIGE"

GENERAL NOTES
1. GLAZING COLOR TO MATCH PILKINGTON GOLD

ECLIPSE.

JOE GRECO, R.A.
MI - REGISTRATION# 39346

EXP. DATE# 10/31/2014



TYP.

TYP.

7'
-4

"
3'

-1
"

16
'-9

"
2'

-8
"

7'
-4

"
2'

-5
"

16
'-9

"
2'

-0
"

7'
-4

"
2'

-5
"

2'
-0

 1
/2

"
8"

1'
-4

"
8"

7'
-4

"
8"

1'
-4

"
8"

2'
-0

 1
/2

"
2'

-0
"

7'
-4

"
3'

-1
"

2'
-0

 1
/2

"
8"

1'
-4

"
8"

7'
-4

"
8"

1'
-4

"
8"

2'
-0

 1
/2

"
3'

-2
"

7'
-4

"
5'

-1
 1

/2
"

2'
-4

"
8"

1'
-4

"
8"

7'
-4

"
8"

1'
-4

"
8"

2'
-4

"
4'

-1
1"

1'-10" 2'-4" 8" 1'-4" 8" 10'-8" 8" 1'-4" 8" 2'-4" 1'-10" 3'-4" 2'-0" 29'-8" 2'-0" 2'-0" 18'-9" 2'-0" 3'-4" 2'-0" 2'-4 1/2" 8" 1'-4" 8" 8'-8" 8" 1'-4" 8" 2'-4 1/2" 2'-0"

1'-8" 8" 1'-4" 8" 1'-8" 6'-0 1/2" 2'-0" 8" 1'-4" 8" 14'-8" 8" 1'-4" 8" 2'-0" 6'-0 1/2" 1'-4" 8" 1'-4" 8" 1'-4"

CJ

EJ

CJ

EJ

CJ

EJ

CJ

EJ

REFER TO 14/A404 FOR
SOFFIT FINISH

SIDES
ALSO

4'
-3

 1
/4

"
18

'-8
"

4'
-0

 1
/4

"

TYP.

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

2

SIDES
ALSO

CJ

EJ

CJ

EJ

CJ

EJ

CJ

EJ

EJ

CJ

EJ

CJ

EJ

CJ

EJ

CJ

EJ

CJ

EJ

CJ

TYP. TYP.

7'
-4

"
2'

-5
"

16
'-9

"
2'

-0
"

7'
-4

"
2'

-5
"

16
'-9

"
2'

-0
"

2'-0" 36'-4" 2'-0" 3'-4" 2'-0" 2'-4" 8" 1'-4" 8" 22'-8" 8" 1'-4" 8" 2'-4" 2'-0" 3'-4" 2'-0"

7'
-4

"
2'

-5
"

2'
-0

 1
/2

"
8"

1'
-4

"
8"

7'
-4

"
8"

1'
-4

"
8"

2'
-0

 1
/2

"
2'

-0
"

CJ

EJ

CJ

EJ

TYP.

29'-3" 2'-0"

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

1

LIGHT - REFER TO
ELECTRICAL, TYP.

CJ

EJ

CJ

EJ

CJ

EJ

CJ

EJ

CJ

EJ

CJ

EJ

CJ

EJ

CJ

EJ

CJ

EJ

CJ

EJ

CJ

EJ

CJ

EJ

T.O. MASONRY
110'-0"

8"Ø B.P.

6"Ø POST ANCHORED
TO MASONRY WALL  TOP
& MIDPOINT

2x6 PRESSURE TREATED WOOD BOARDS BOLTED
TO  HEAVY DUTY WELDED 2-1/2"Ø (2.875 O.D.)
CHAINLINK  GATE FRAMING w/ SAG RODS w/
CASTLE TYPE GATE CLOSURE & HEAVY-DUTY GALV.
STEEL HINGES (BOLTED TO MASONRY).  PAINT
SW6078 "DIVERSE BEIGE"

8"Ø B.P.

PROVIDE DROP ROD & KEEPERS
TO SECURE GATES IN OPEN
AND CLOSED POSITION

T.O. SPLITFACE
104'-0"

T.O. STANDARD CMU
100'-8"

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

4

(1) 1-3/8"Ø GALV. DROP
ROD PER DOOR W/ ROD
CATCHES

(3) GALV. BRACKET
COLLARS PER DOOR

(2) 1-1/2"Ø HOLES AT 2"
DEEP FOR DROP RODS

CONC. DUMPSTER
PAVING - SEE CIVIL
DRAWINGS

3"

SCALE: 1/2"=1'-0"

5

1 1/2"W. x3"H. x1/4" GALV. "CATCH" TAB,
WELDED TO SIDE OF DROP ROD GRIND-
WELD TO ALLOW MOVEMENT WITHIN
TUBE

1 1/2"Ø I.D. x6" GALV. TUBE W/ 1/2" W. X 2"
H. SLOT CUT INTO DIE OF TUBE TO
ALLOW "CATCH" TAB TO DROP INTO
POSITION TO HOLD GATE SECURE,
WELD TUBE TO MOUNTING PLATE

4"W. x 6"H. x1/4" GALV. MOUNTING PLATE,
THRU BOLT TO GATE FRAME WORK

1 3/8"Ø GALV. DROP ROD

SCALE: 1 1/2"=1'-0"

6

2'
-0
"Ø
 T
O
 F
AC

E 
O
F 
SU

BS
TR

AT
E

1/4" GYP. BD.

VIRGINIA TILE NORTHERN
LIGHTS CRX NL2 22
"LIPSTICK" 2x2 CERAMIC TILE,
GROUT #420 LIPSTICK RED

STEEL COLUMN,
REFER TO FRAMING PLANS

3-5/8" 14GA. METAL STUD
FRAMING @ 12" O.C.

SCALE: 1 1/2"=1'-0"

10

10
'-1

0"

6"

VIRGINIA TILE NORTHERN
LIGHTS CRX NL2 22
"LIPSTICK" 2x2 CERAMIC
TILE, GROUT #420 LIPSTICK
RED

SEALANT &
BACKER ROD

SEALANT &
BACKER ROD

CONCRETE PIER -
REFER TO
FOUNDATION PLAN

SOFFIT
CONSTRUCTION -
REFER TO 3/A402

SCALE: 1/2"=1'-0"

9

M
J

R
3'

-0
"

R
2'

-0
"R

2'
-4

 1
/2

"

T.O. SIGN @ PEAK
159'-0"

T.O. SIGN @ PEAK
156'-6"

T.O. SIGN @ PEAK
156'-0"

BOX SIGN - BY
OTHERS

VIRGINIA TILE NORTHERN
LIGHTS CRX NL2 22
"LIPSTICK" 2x2 CERAMIC
TILE, GROUT #420 LIPSTICK
RED, RUN TILE UP TIGHT
TO BOTTOM OF SOFFIT

SEALANT & BACKER ROD

SUSPENDED E.I.F.S. SOFFIT ON
5/8" DENS GLASS GOLD

1/4" GYP. BD.

STEEL COLUMN,
REFER TO FRAMING PLANS

3-5/8" 14GA. METAL
STUD FRAMING

2"

SCALE: 1 1/2"=1'-0"

12

3 5/8" 14 GA. METAL STUD BRACING
BACK TO COLUMN

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

3

1'-8" 8" 1'-4" 8" 2'-2" 8" 18'-8" 8" 2'-2" 8" 1'-4" 8" 1'-8" 1'-10 1/2" 2'-3" 8" 1'-4" 8" 6'-0" 8" 1'-4" 8" 2'-3" 1'-10 1/2" 3'-4" 2'-0" 3'-1 1/2" 8" 1'-4" 8" 10'-0" 8" 1'-4" 8" 3'-1 1/2" 2'-0"

7'
-4

"
2'

-5
"

2'
-0

 1
/2

"
8"

1'
-4

"
8"

7'
-4

"
8"

1'
-4

"
8"

2'
-0

 1
/2

"
2'

-0
"

7'
-4

"
5'

-4
 1

/2
"

8"
15

'-4
"

8"
4'

-0
"

2'
-1

1 
1/

4"
18

'-8
"

4'
-0

 1
/4

"

1'-8"1'-8"

86 SF SIGN
BY OTHERS

LIGHT - REFER TO
ELECTRICAL, TYP.

CJ

EJ

CJ

EJ

CJ

EJ

CJ

EJ

CJ

EJ

CJ

EJ

CJ

EJ

CJ

EJ

EJ

CJ

EJ

EJ

CJ

EJ

4"x8" FACE BRICK. RUNNING BOND - MODULAR
JEWEL CLEAR RANGE A, BELDEN BRICK CO.

4"x8" GLAZED FACE BRICK. RUNNING BOND
MODULAR - FIRE ENGINE RED, ELJIN / BUTLER

4"x8" FACE BRICK.  RUNNING BOND - MODULAR
470-479 LIGHT A, BELDEN BRICK CO.

GROUND FACE CMU TO MATCH ROCKCAST
"WHEATSTONE"

CAST STONE SILL - ROCKCAST SL400 -
SMOOTH "WHEATSTONE".

EXTERIOR INSULATION FINISH SYSTEM -
PACIFIC SAND BY STO - TEXTURE TO BE
STOLIT 1.0 OR EQUAL.

EXTERIOR INSULATION FINISH SYSTEM -
INDIANA LIMESTONE BY STO - TEXTURE TO BE
STOLIT 1.0 OF EQUAL.

EXTERIOR INSULATION FINISH SYSTEM -
MATCH ALUMINUM CURTAIN WALL  COLOR -
TEXTURE TO BE STOLIT 1.0 OF EQUAL.

EXTERIOR INSULATION FINISH SYSTEM -
SILVER LINING BY STO - TEXTURE TO BE
STOLIT 1.0 OR EQUAL.

ALUMINUM CURTAIN WALL - KAWNEER - 10" DEEP
1600 WALL SYSTEM - 1 WITH 1" INSULATING
GLASS.  FRAME COLOR - DURANAR XL EXOTIC
UC40597 XL BANNER RED. GLASS - SEE NOTE 1

CURVED TRANSLUCENT PANEL WALL SYSTEM,
KALWALL KALCURVE.
EXTERIOR COLOR: CUSTOM COLOR TO MATCH
'G3' GLAZING
INTERIOR COLOR: CRYSTAL

ALUMINUM ENTRANCE SYSTEM - KAWNEER -
TUFFLINE 500 WITH 1" INSULATING GLASS -
TEMPERED.  FRAME COLOR - DURANAR XL
EXOTIC UC40597 XL BANNER RED. GLASS - SEE
NOTE 1.

PREFINISHED METAL CAP - COLOR TO MATCH
ALUMINUM CURTAIN WALL

PAINT HOLLOW METAL DOORS AND FRAMES -
EXTERIOR ONLY SHERWIN WILLIAMS #6061 "TAN
BARK." - REFER TO A602 FOR INTERIOR FACE
AND FRAME COLOR.

PREFINISHED METAL CORNICE & FASCIA SYSTEM -
COLOR TO MATCH ALUMINUM CURTAIN WALL..

8x8 GLAZED CERAMIC TILE ON 4" CMU - TILE
TO BE INTENSE CARMINE, BUCHTAL
CHROMA²

8x8 GLAZED CERAMIC TILE ON 4" CMU - TILE TO
BE GLOSSY BLACK, BUCHTAL CHROMA ²

8x8 GLAZED CERAMIC TILE - INTENSE
CARMINE, BUCHTAL CHROMA ²

8x8 GLAZED CERAMIC TILE - GLOSSY BLACK,
BUCHTAL CHROMA ²

EXTERIOR INSULATION FINISH SYSTEM -
INDIANA LIMESTONE BY STO - TEXTURE TO BE
STOLIT 1.0 OR EQUAL

VINYL SIDING TO MATCH MATERIAL E2

2x6 PRESSURE TREATED WOOD BOARDS ON
STEEL FRAMED DUMPSTER GATE - PAINT S.W.
#6078 "DIVERSE BEIGE", REFER TO 3/A202.

SPLIT-FACE CMU, PAINTED.  COLOR TO MATCH
SHERWIN WILLIAMS #6061 "TAN BARK."

STANDARD CMU, PAINTED.  COLOR TO MATCH
SHERWIN WILLIAMS #6079 "DIVERSE BEIGE"

GENERAL NOTES
1. GLAZING COLOR TO MATCH PILKINGTON GOLD

ECLIPSE.

SCALE: 

7

SCALE: 

8

SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

11

JOE GRECO, R.A.
MI - REGISTRATION# 39346

EXP. DATE# 10/31/2014





































 

 

July 2, 2013 
 
Mr. William 
Deputy City 
City of Troy 
500 W. Big B
Troy, MI 480
 
Subject:  Rev
     OH
 
Dear Mr. Hu
 
As requeste
Information
 
For the Traff
will occur on
Livernois Ro
service on th
 
However, th
with left and
intersection
Vehicles que
intersection
to exit being
 
In reviewing
new develop
MJR states t
(between al
of theatre se
meet the Cit
provided, it 
spaces have
parking prov
 
I have also t
above, to ch
 
 
 
 

Huotari, PE  
Engineer 

Beaver Road 
084 

view of MJR T
HM JN:  0128

uotari: 

d, I have revi
 provided by 

fic Analysis, I 
n Friday night
oads.  I also ag
hese roads du

he document 
d right turns a
 with Liverno
euing to turn 
.  Also, vehicl
g so close to t

g the letter fro
pment in Troy
that the West
l their theatre
eats is approx
ty’s zoning re
is recommen

e been provid
vided. 

aken a look a
hange the wes

Theatre Traff
‐13‐0060 

ewed the Tra
MJR Theatre

overall agree
ts, Saturdays 
gree that ther
ue to the use 

does indicate
allowed.  Due
ois Road, it is r
left into the d
les turning lef
the intersecti

om MJR rega
y should close
tland site has
es) have sold 
ximately the s
equirements o
nded to appro
ed with 3 van

at the site pla
sternmost dr

ic Analysis an

affic Analysis p
 Service Inc.  

e with the find
and Sundays 
re will not be
of 4 drivewa

e that all 4 of 
e to the proxi
recommende
driveway from
ft out of the s
on and left‐tu

rding expecte
ely resemble 
 not been mo
to over 75% 
same as the W
of 1 space per
ove the numb
n accessible s

n for the dev
iveway along

nd Parking Inf

prepared by B
The following

dings that the
and do not c
 a noticeable
ys and stagge

the existing d
mity of the w
ed to turn this
m Maple Roa
site from this 
urn storage la

ed parking us
the parking u
ore than 70% 
capacity.  Th
Westland site
r 3 seats.   Ho
ber of spaces 
paces, which 

elopment.  T
g Maple Road 

formation 

Boss Enginee
g comments a

e “peak” hou
coincide with 
e difference in
ered start and

driveways wi
westernmost d
s driveway int
d will block t
 driveway ma
ane. 

age, it seems
usage for the 
full at any tim
e amount of 
e (1 space per
owever, after 
proposed.  In
meet ADA re

he only comm
 to right‐in rig

ring Compan
are provided 

rs of operatio
the peak traf
n traffic volum
d end times fo

ll be used as 
drive along M
to right‐in/rig
he left‐turn la
ay have limite

s reasonable t
existing Wes
me and only 2
parking prov
r 4 theatre se
reviewing th

n addition, 18
equirements 

ment is the sa
ght‐out only f

y and the Par
for your use.

on for the The
ffic on Maple
mes or levels 
or the movies

entrances, an
Maple Road to
ght‐out only. 
ane at the 
ed safe oppor

to assume th
stland MJR Th
2.2% of show
ided for the n
ats), which d
he information
8 handicap pa
based on tota

ame as menti
for safety rea

rking 
. 

eatre 
 and 
of 
s. 

nd exits 
o the 
 

rtunities 

at the 
heatre.  
w times 
number 
oes not 
n 
rking 
al 

oned 
asons. 



 

 

 
If you have a

 
Sincerely,  
Orchard Hilt

   

 
Steven M Lo

 
 
 

 
 

any concerns 

tz & McClime

 

oveland, PE, P

or questions

nt, Inc. 

PTOE 

P

s, please let m

Page 2 of 2 

me know. 



  PC 2013.07.09 
  Agenda Item # 7 
 

 
 
 
 
DATE: July 2, 2013 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW – Proposed Adria Estates Site 

 Condominium, 7 units/lots, East side of Rochester, South of Square Lake, Section 
 11, Currently Zoned R-1C (One Family Residential) District 

 
The petitioner Mondrian Properties Adria LLC submitted the above referenced Preliminary Site 
Plan Approval application for a 7-unit site condominium.  The property is currently zoned R-1C 
(One Family Residential) District.  The Planning Commission is responsible for granting 
Preliminary Site Plan Approval for site condominium applications.  
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA), the City’s Planning 
Consultant, summarizes the project.  CWA prepared the report with input from various City 
departments including Planning, Engineering, Public Works and Fire.   City Management 
supports the findings of fact contained in the report and recommends approval of the project, as 
noted.   
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 

 
cc: Applicant 
 File/Adria Estates Site Condominium 
 
 
G:\SUBDIVISIONS & SITE CONDOS\Adria Estates\PC Memo 07 09 2013.docx 



PROPOSED RESOLUTION 
 
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW – Proposed Adria Estates Site Condominium, 7 
units/lots, East side of Rochester, South of Square Lake, Section 11, Currently Zoned R-
1C (One Family Residential) District 
 
Resolution # PC-2013-07- 
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
 
RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Condominium Approval, pursuant to Article 8 and 
Section 10.02 of the Zoning Ordinance, as requested for Adria Estates Site 
Condominium, 7 units/lots, East side of Rochester, South of Square Lake, Section 11, 
Currently Zoned R-1C (One Family Residential) District, be granted, subject to the 
following: 
 

1. Remove “eyebrow” along curve; and 
2. Redistribute the 55 spruce trees along entire length of Rochester Road 

 
____________________________________________________________) or  
 
(denied, for the following reasons: _________________________________) or 
 
(postponed, for the following reasons:_________________________________) 
 
 
Yes: 
No: 
Absent: 
 
MOTION CARRIED / FAILED 
 
G:\SUBDIVISIONS & SITE CONDOS\Cedar Pines Woods Site Condo  Sec 4\Proposed Resolution 2013 06 25.doc 



Adria Estates Site Condominium

1: 1,892

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1580315 315Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

7/3/2013

Legend:



Adria Estates Site Condominium

1: 1,892

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1580315 315Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

7/3/2013

Legend:
Form Based Zoning (Current)

(PUD) Planned Unit Development

(CF) Community Facilities District

(EP) Environmental Protection District

(BB) Big Beaver Road (Form Based)

(MR) Maple Road (Form Based)

(NN) Neighborhood Nodes (A-U)

(CB) Community Business

(GB) General Business

(IB) Integrated Industrial Business District

(O) Office Building District

(OM) Office Mixed Use

(P) Vehicular Parking District

(R-1A) One Family Residential District

(R-1B) One Family Residential District

(R-1C) One Family Residential District

(R-1D) One Family Residential District

(R-1E) One Family Residential District

(RT) One Family Attached Residential District

(MF) Multi-Family Residential

(MHP) Manufactured Housing

(UR) Urban Residential

(RC) Research Center District

(PV) Planned Vehicle Sales



 

 
 
 

 Date:  July 2, 2013 
 

 

Site Condominium Review 
For 

City of Troy, Michigan 
 
 
 
 
Applicant: Joe Maniaci 
 
Project Name: Adria Estates 
 
Plan Date: July 1, 2013 
 
Location: East side of Rochester Road and south side of Square Lake Road  
 
Zoning: R1-C, One-family Residential District 
 
Action Requested: Site Condominium Approval 
 
 
PROJECT AND SITE DESCRIPTION 
 
We are in receipt of a site condominium application which includes a site plan, landscape plan, 
topographic survey, tree preservation plan, and application forms.  The proposed development is a 
seven (7) unit single family detached site condominium project on a 2.9 acre site.  The proposed 
residential use is permitted in the R-1C District.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Adria Estates 
July 2, 2013 

2 

Location of Subject Property: 
 
East side of Rochester Road, south of E. Square Lake Road. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Size of Subject Property: 
 
The parcel is 2.9 acres in area 
 
Current Use of Subject Property: 
 
The subject property has one (1) existing home.  
 
Current Zoning: 
 
The property is currently zoned R-1C One-family Residential District.  
 
Surrounding Property Details: 
 

Direction Zoning Use 
North  R-1C, One-family Residential District Single-family homes 
South R-1C, One-family Residential District Single-family homes 

Location of Site Development  



Adria Estates 
July 2, 2013 

3 

East R-1C, One-family Residential District Single-family homes 
West CF, Community Facilities Camp Ticonderoga / Sylvan Glen Golf 

Course 
 

SITE ARRANGEMENT 
 
The applicant is applying the lot size averaging option, permitted and regulated by Section 10.01.   The 
lot range in size between 9,537 to 21,754 square feet and the average lot size is 13,810 square feet.   
The applicant has arranged the new private road adjacent to Rochester Road so not to create double 
frontage lots for those existing lots on Doral and Snead Drive.   

The proposed lots are regular in shape, allow for adequate setbacks, and permit sufficient space for the 
homes and ingress and egress for each unit.  
 
Items to be Addressed: None 
 
AREA, WIDTH, HEIGHT, SETBACKS 
 
Required and Provided Dimensions: 
 
Table 4.06.C establishes the requirements for the R-1C District. The requirements and the proposed 
dimensions are as follows: 
 

*The lot size average option has been applied and Section 10.01 standards have been met. 
 
Items to be addressed: None. 

  Required: Provided: Compliance: 

Front 30 feet 30 feet Complies 

Rear 40 feet 40 feet Complies 

Side 10 feet 10 feet Complies 

Rochester Road 
Setback 

50 feet 50 feet Complies  

Average Lot Size per 
Unit* 

10,500 sq/ft w/sewer 13,810 average Complies 

Minimum Lot Size* 9,450  sq/ft 9,537  sq/ft Complies 

Lot Width* 76.5 feet 76.5 feet Complies 

Maximum Height 2 ½ stories 2 stories Complies 

Maximum Lot Area 
Covered by Buildings 

30% 22% Complies 

Minimum Floor Area 
per Unit 

1,200  sq/ft 2,680 sq/ft Complies 



Adria Estates 
July 2, 2013 

4 

 
SITE ACCESS AND CIRCULATION 
 
The 7-unit site condominium development is accessed via extending the existing Doral Drive.  The 
extension (named Adria Court) will be a private road.  The applicant has provided an “eyebrow” for the 
outside curb where the Adria Court curves south.  The City Engineer notes that because there is no 
development adjacent to the curve and low traffic speeds, the “eyebrow” is not necessary.    
 
As requested by the City, the applicant has provided a 12-foot wide Emergency Vehicle Access path off 
Rochester Road.  In addition the applicant has provided a sidewalk along Rochester Road, and internal 
development sidewalks.  Adding a sidewalk along Rochester Road will fill the sidewalk gap between 
Player Drive to the south and Creekside Drive to the north.   
 
Items to be addressed:  Remove “eyebrow” along curve. 
 
NATURAL RESOURCES 
 
Based upon a site visit and topographic survey, the site has some topography that will be graded out.   
There are ten (10) existing onsite trees that will be removed.   
 
Items to be addressed: None. 
 
LANDSCAPING 
 
The Landscape Plan includes fifty-five (55) Colorado Spruce and nineteen (19) Gingko or Linden. All 
proposed species fall within Troy regulations and are not prohibited.  Site condominium and subdivision 
landscaping are regulated by Section 13.02.F.2.  
 
 Required: Provided: Compliance: 

Frontage Screening  
 
 

Alternative “2” 
screening.  1 tree every 
10-feet along Rochester 
Road.   549 feet = 55 
trees 

55 Compliant 

Greenbelt Street Trees  1 tree for every 50 
linear feet. 938 feet = 
19 trees 

19 Compliant 

 
By removing the “eyebrow” along the curve, the applicant shall have additional area to better distribute 
the 55 spruce along the entire length of Rochester Road.   
 
Items to be Addressed: Redistribute the 55 spruce along entire length of Rochester Road.    
 
STORMWATER DETENSION 
 
A stormwater detention area is provided for this property in the existing detention basin located in the 
“Fairways Estates” subdivision to the east.      



Adria Estates 
July 2, 2013 

5 

 
Items to be Addressed:  None 
 
SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS 
 
Section 10.02 sets forth the intent and standards for site condominium projects.   
 
1. Intent:  The intent of this Section is to regulate site condominium projects to ensure compliance 
with this Ordinance and other applicable standards of the City, to provide procedures and standards 
for review and approval or disapproval of such developments, and to insure that each project will be 
consistent and compatible with other developments in the community. 
 
The proposed site condominium project is consistent and compatible with other developments in the 
community, and more importantly adjacent properties.  The proposed development meets the intent 
of the Site Condominium section of the ordinance.  
 
Section 10.02.E. regulates physical improvements associated with condominium projects.  It requires the 
following:  
 
1. Principal access and circulation through a site condominium shall be provided by public streets 
constructed to City standards, within sixty (60) foot wide rights-of-way. Secondary access and circulation 
through such developments, on which some of the residential parcels may have their sole frontage, may 
be provided by twenty-eight (28) foot wide streets constructed to City public street standards, within 
forty (40) foot private easements for public access. Not applicable as applicant is providing private 
street. 
 
2. Principal access to site condominium of five (5) acres or less in area may be provided by way of 
twenty-eight (28) foot wide streets constructed to City public street standards, within forty (40) foot 
private easements for public access, when in the opinion of the City Council the property configuration is 
such that the provision of conforming dwelling unit parcels is impractical. Satisfied. 
 
3. All entrances to major or secondary thoroughfares shall include deceleration, acceleration and passing 
lanes as required by Engineering Standards of the City of Troy. Not applicable. 
 
4. Sidewalks shall be constructed, in accordance with City Standards, across the frontage of all dwelling 
unit parcels. Utilities shall be placed within street rights-of-way, or within easements approved as to size 
and location by the City Engineer. Satisfied. 
 
5. All shall be served by public water, sanitary sewer, storm sewer and detention/retention systems 
constructed to City standards, at the expense of the developer. Easements over these systems shall be 
conveyed and recorded before occupancy permits are issued for dwelling units. The applicant has 
proposed full utilities, but all proposed configurations and easements are subject to approval by the 
City engineering department. 
 
As noted above, all condominium projects are subject to Section 8.05.A.7, which establishes the 
requirements for a preliminary site plan submittal.  Three additional requirements are specifically 
identified for residential projects. The three additional requirements, identified in 8.05.A.7.o, include: 



Adria Estates 
July 2, 2013 

6 

 
i. Calculation of the dwelling unit density allowable and a statement of the number of dwelling units, by 
type, to be provided. Satisfied. 
 
ii. Topography on site and fifty (50) feet beyond, drawn at two (2) foot contour intervals, with existing 
drainage courses, flood plains, wetlands, and tree stands indicated. Satisfied. 
 
iii. The typical floor plans and elevations of the proposed buildings, with building height(s). Satisfied. 
 
Items to be Addressed: none 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
We support the proposed project and believe the project meets ordinance requirement.  We 
recommend that the Planning Commission approve the preliminary site condominium application, as 
conditioned on the applicant satisfying the following requirements as part of the final site plan 
submittal: 
 

1. Remove “eyebrow” along curve; and 
2. Redistribute the 55 spruce trees along entire length of Rochester Road 

 

#225-02-1320 

 

Cc:  Joseph Maniaci (JManiaci@mondrianproperties.com) 

 

mailto:JManiaci@mondrianproperties.com�















	1. ROLL CALL
	2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	June 25, 2013 Special/Study Meeting

	4. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	5. PUBLIC HEARING - REZONING APPLICATION (File Number Z 744)
	Planning Department Memorandum
	Proposed Resolution
	Maps (2)
	Master Plan (Excerpt)
	Planning Consultant Report
	Petitioner Correspondence
	Proposed Site Plan

	6. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 986)
	Planning Department Memorandum
	Proposed Resolution
	Maps (2)
	Planning Consultant Report
	Site Plan (pgs 36-61) 
	Traffic Analysis

	7. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW
	Planning Department Memorandum
	Proposed Resolution
	Maps (2)
	Planning Consultant Report
	Site Plan (pgs 91-97) 

	8. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	9. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENTS



